RESOLUTION NO. 2018-15
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, April 25,2018 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
1:00 p.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to three
minutes per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 25, 2018

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Scott Ratterman, President Russ Thomas, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Jeff Davidson, Director



3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #553 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,593,365.95 for March, 2018
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-

3d Information / Quarterly Projects Report, Jan. 1, through April 15,2018
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

3e Approve to Amend the District’s Financial Management Policy No. 5.04,

Unclaimed Check Policy
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-

4. PUBLIC HEARING

4a Receive Public Comment on the Draft Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

3. NEW BUSINESS

Sa* Recognition of Mona Walker for her Service with CCWD
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2018-

5b Discussion / Action Regarding Requesting Exception to District Policy
Regarding Termination of Water Service '
(Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst /
Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service) RES 2018-

5c Discussion / Action Regarding the Sale of APN 048-003-190, Burson, CA
(Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst) RES 2018-

5d Discussion / Direction of the FY 2017-18 Third Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Se Discussion / Action Regarding Acceptance and Final Completion of the Jenny Lind

Water Pressure Regulating Station Improvements Project, CCWD CIP #11097
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 2018-

6. OLD BUSINESS

6a Discussion / Action on the Release of the Final California Natural Resources
Agency Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Designation Study
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

T GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

8.% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

*No information included in packet 04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 2 of 3




9. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, May 16, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, May 23, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing on
Proposed Rates

10.  CLOSED SESSION

10a  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copper Cove, CA
District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

10b Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 012-011-013, West Point, CA
‘District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

10c  Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation
Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)
(Pending adjudicatory proceeding before State Water Resources Control Board regarding
District water rights)

10d  Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation

Government Code § 54956.9(a)

La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court #11CV37713)
10e  Pursuant to Government Code Sectlon 54956.99(d)(2) — Pending Litigation

SEIU Local 1021 vs. Calaveras County Water District

11. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

12. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 3 of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

" District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees
*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Cost of Service Study Committee (ad hoc)
Wild and Scenic Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group
Mountain Counties Water Resources
Association (MCWRA)
Mokelumne River Association (MRA)

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Davidson / Thomas (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Ratterman (alt. Thomas)
Ratterman / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Ratterman / Thomas

Strange / Ratterman

Strange / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Ratterman / Underhill (alt. Strange)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Ratterman)
Ratterman / Strange
Thomas (alt. Underhill)

Thomas / Underhill
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting,

** The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 03/15/18
Board/Committees Listing/2018



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-13
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MARCH 28, 2018

Directors Present; Scott Ratterman, President
Russ Thomas, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Jeff Davidson, Director

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
-~ Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer
Jesse Hampton, Interim Director of Operations
Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Sam Singh, Engineering Tech [l

Others Present: Jacob Rowe, Peterson, Brustad Inc.
Andy Sells, ACWA JPIA
Jerry Gladbach, ACWA JPIA
Mark Clark
M. Gaudio
N. Furtado
And Others

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Ratterman called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. All Board Members were present.

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10201



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Cody, a resident from Copperopolis read a letter to the Board in regard to CCWD’s employees,
benefits and wages. He provided the Board Members with a copy of his letter.

President Ratterman thanked him for his letter.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill — Approved Consent Agenda Items:
3a, Approved Minutes for the Regular and Special Board Meetings
of March 14, 2018; and 3b, Approved the Board Meeting Schedule
for May 2018

3a Approval of Minutes for the Regular and Special Board Meetings of March 14, 2018

3b Approve Board Meeting Schedule for May 2018
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Strange, Thomas and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Presentation by Andy Sells, CEO of ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority
(JPIA) Awarding Refund Check

Mr. Andy Sells, CEO, and Jerry Gladbach, President of the Association of California Water
Agencies-Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA JPIA) explained the self-insurance program
which CCWD participates in. He congratulated CCWD on staff's attendance at the various trainings
and program opportunities, and the overall reduction in claims by the District. Mr. Sells and Mr.
Gladbach presented the Board of Directors with a rate stabilization fund refund check issued to
CCWD for $132,601. The Board thanked Mr. Sells and Mr. Gladbach.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

4b Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in the 2018-19 Session
(Joel Metzger, Manager of External Affairs, Conservation and Grants)

MOTION: Thomas / Underhill — Approved an “OPPOSE” Position on SB 831
(Wiekowski) Land Use: accessory dwelling units

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed current State Legislation in the 2018-19 Session. He
referenced SB 831(Wiekowski) Land Use: accessory dwelling units. The proposed legislation
would prohibit any impact fees, connection charge, capacity fees, or any other fees levied by a
local agency, special district, or water corporation for an accessory dwelling. Currently the District

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10202




UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

does not charge an additional capacity fee and connection charge for an accessory dwelling with a
limit of 900 sq. ft. There was some discussion on the matter.

PUBLIC COMMENT: An audience member commented that there may be some customers
who have medical issues and need water.

AYES: Directors Thomas, Underhill, Davidson, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

MOTION: By Minute Entry, the Board concurred to Table SB 998 (Dodd)
Water shutoffs: urban and community water systems

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger discussed the proposed bill, SB 998 (Dodd), and how it would create
additional requirements for agencies to shut water off to residential customers for non-payment
and would restrict agencies use of their policies and procedures. Staff recommended the Board to
take a position of “Oppose” unless amended. After some discussion by the Board, the Board
concurred to have the Legal Affairs Committee review SB 998 and forward recommendations to
the full Board.

There was no action taken on this item.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

4c Discussion / Action Regarding Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates and Setting
Proposition 218 Public Hearing '
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

DISCUSSION:. Mr. Meyer provided an overview of the Water and Wastewater Rate Analysis
Study and requested the Board to consider the following recommendations: the proposed rate
structure, review the public outreach schedule, and set the date of May 23, 2018 for a Proposition
218 Public Hearing. Mr. Meyer reviewed the proposed water shortage rates, a surcharge to be
enacted by the Board if there is a State-mandated or emergency water reduction, which will be
included as part of the Proposition 218 process. Mr. Eggerton discussed the challenges of the
District to provide services county-wide and the mandated regulations. Each of the Board
Members expressed their views on the Proposition 218 process and the proposed rate increases.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Antoinette Rannado commented on the proposed water and sewer
rates and bi-monthly water bills.

By consensus of the Board, staff was directed to move forward with the proposed Water and
Wastewater Rates and the setting of the Proposition 218 Public Hearing date of May 23, 2018 at
1:00 p.m.

RECESS was called at 2:55 p.m. SESSION RESUMED at 3:05 p.m.

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10203



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4d Discussion / Action Regarding Adoption of Final 2018 Jenny Lind Water System
Master Plan, CCWD CIP #11064J-120
(Bob Godwin, Sr. Civil Engineer) RES 2018-13

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Thomas — Adopted Resolution No. 2018-13
Approving the 2018 Jenny Lind Water System Master Plan,
CCWD CIP 11064J-120

DISCUSSION: Mr. Godwin of CCWD, and Jacob Rowe of Peterson, Brustad, Inc., provided a
PowerPoint presentation and overview of the Jenny Lind water service area and facilities and
discussed the Hydraulic Model Update and deficiencies and improvements to the system. A review
of the phased in Capital Improvement Projects for the service area was discussed as part of the
master plan. '

Director Strange left thé meeting at 3:20 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Thomas, Underhill and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Strange

4e Discussion / Action Regarding the Adoption of FY 2018/19 Five Year
Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Program
(Bob Godwin, Senior Civil Engineer) RES 2018-14

MOTION: Director Davidson / Thomas — Approving Resolution No. 2018-14
Adopting the FY 2018/19 Five (5) Year Water and Wastewater
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for the period of July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2023 Establishing Project Priorities and
Funding Requirements to be Included in the Annual Budget

DISCUSSION: Mr. Godwin presented an overview of the five (5) year Capital Improvement
Program (CIP) for the District's water and wastewater projects proposed for FY 2018/19 through
June 30, 2023. Projects were outlined by water and wastewater segments and included estimated
costs. CIP projects were prioritized due to critical need, safety, regulating requirements, and other
factors. Mr. Godwin stated that the estimated project funding does not include possible grant
and/or loan funding that could be obtained. He reported on the status of active water and
wastewater projects. Staff and the Board will evaluate projects annually and the CIP list may be
amended depending on the needs of the District. '

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Thomas, Underhill and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Strange

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10204



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4f Update on Actions of the Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources / Russ Thomas, Director)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin informed the Board that the City of Lathrop has initiated a basin
boundary modification request regarding a jurisdictional change to remove their Groundwater
Sustainability Agency from the planning area of the Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

5. OLD BUSINESS

There was nothing to report.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) he was invited to speak at a California Water
Policy Conference on March 23" at UC Davis regarding impacts of cannabis on water resources;
and 2) a link to local lake levels are posted on the District’s website. '

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Davidson — nothing to report.

Director Underhill inquired to the status of the cannabis ban; and she commented on the ACWA
news publication.

Director Thomas reported that he would be attending the District's town hall meeting in
Copperopolis on April 5" regarding the proposed rate increases; and that he would not be
attending the April 25" Regular Board meeting.

Director Ratterman reported there will be a Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority
(CAMRA) meeting on April 18" at 2:30 p.m. at the CCWD office; and that the Regular Board
meetings in May are scheduled for May 16™ and May 23" (Proposition 218 public hearing).

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, April 25, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
* Wednesday, May 16, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
* Wednesday, May 23, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting, Public Hearing

The Open Session ended at 3:55 p.m.

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10205



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 4:00 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Scott Ratterman, Russ Thomas, Bertha Underhill and Jeff Davidson (Director Strange
was absent); staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager, and Stacey Lollar, Director of HR
and Customer Service (items 9a & 9b); and Matt Weber, General Counsel.

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Labor Negotiators
Management and Confidential Unit
Government Code §54957.6
Negotiators: Dave Eggerton and Stacey Lollar

9b Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.99(d)(2) — Pending Litigation
SEIU Local 1021 vs. Calaveras County Water District

9¢c Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 4:55 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

11.  ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 4:55 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

03/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10206



Agenda ltem

DATE: April 25, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager%
i/“)

FROM: Mona Walker, Executive Assistant ¥ ,

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for March, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:
Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda

package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of March, 2018.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 17-18
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for March, 2018

1/



six*(8L02 ‘| "uer) wio4 ssuadxg J010au1Q

L abey

e

Jdag doueul- 0} bup P \ Q S :ajeq %‘\W\@ M3IABY aaeSILILPY
‘ony Asnl sue ujaiay (s)junowe 84} ieY} pue ‘palapusy
Ajlenoe sem soinss a4} 38l :20-51L0Z 82UeUipIO JUSIq pue ‘bas 13 0020z uoyosg apoo
||\\.M.\\ 421BAA BlUIOjlED JO 3dOoDsS auy uiylim pue Jadoud s1 wiep Sy} jeyy lsuieye PusIq oy Auesssosu
.B P3jonpuod ssauisng pue papusye sBusaw ‘paunoul sasusdxs Jeu} 3991100 pue any
Jueunterd 4o sumeubis 8Je Ulalay Yoy 38s swisyl sy pue WP siyL _:ssyeys Ainliad jo Ayeued Japun ‘paubisispun syl
Y :\n s sl _ o7 N $ (a1 abeaju Sy esn) m,\ mh C palinbay Sjeusperuy yiodst fpaunbau spdrasas ‘pepp Adljo4 preog oz uensing
£ < T e e e e S¥5'08 8L “OI81 Sal 94z Aq sy Aidpnuws ‘sury siero; o ER S
A (@) aa
N AN ))
NG
0 L Z.
m. 077 L% %\.\_QU\\ rog f\eSaU #iaC 47 <
ya)
o =777 R A A L a v
7~ pa

7 ~ 0727 e 3y oMo [ A7 B

Z =027 P Sy oMo [ g7

QM \QM\ U\U.\\_v\ - I W\S%&\\g £2-7

o pa)

\\ - 9% AT A A T
Solm asuadxy Bupaayy oN S9A ON SaA ON S9A - uonduossq asuadxg 1230 10 Buneayy aleq
lejoL 309 leaosddy Jonrg 3S17 uoneIDOSSY "day pejeubissg - Aoy

b2 bt m\&u 7Y 'S ewey [[] esuadxg suwm WHOL ANTFINISHNGWITY SJOLDI NI
/07 Yy \ 7 Q AA/RUONI} [X]  tioshed w04l LOIMISIF ¥TL VM ALNNOD SY¥IA V1vo



(2107 ‘1 "uer) wiod ssuadx3 Jojoalqg | abey

1dag soueul4 o) buo \\w\\u\m.. = 9l v, \WN IMBIASY BAnBJISIUIWDY
N \ \ "anu}Afisnf ase uSIBY (s)junowe ayj jey pue ‘pasapual
\\E. ) Allenjoe sem ao1nIss B} JBY} 120G |.0Z SOUBUIPIQ 1011813 pue ‘bas 18 00Z0T UoI0ag apo)
Jarep eluloled o adoos auy uium pue tadoid si wieo siul jewy 'siieye 101U1sIq 03 Alessaosu
\ aJe pajonpuos ssauisng pue papuaye mmczmmE ‘painou] sesusdxs Jey) 499100 pue any
Juewelq fo ainyeubrs 8Je ulalay yyo} 3os swayl ayj pue wied siyj :sajejs Anfiad jo Ayjeuad Japun ‘paubisiapun sy
. - 1 b wy prodas ‘pasinbal syd, ‘ A9y, 2 uensu
W\\h QN\% $ muro Oém‘ W ﬁmmmk mmmm\.‘E SY/ mmbw m.\m.NOIN ) Palinial s[elisyew/ 1odal Jpasinbal sydiaoar g0y Jl[od pieog 0} uensing

)

\\\\\\\\\\“\\\\m\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ shsros N.:E w0181 SYI 3y Aq mmmE_b%ss ‘ouyj s[e10], 40 §

\
\
\

2
L

B

r

[
2| P A
{
'.;'!; ‘
5}:‘@/

[:77 7l | VE VS L TeFy

&S 7! R 3 g L=

o= 70l VA P ID | %69

safiy asuadxg Bunyespy oN SOA oN SoA ON EER uondiosaq asuadxg 830 Jo bujaapy ayeq
[ejoL I 3S0D Jeaosddy so11g 3SI7 uojjeisossy ‘doy pejeubisag Aoy
e \\V i
3 -
7 IMLS .N,\wE@\ i IR WHOH INFWISYNTNITY HOLOTHIA

SL10€ \ <\g VIE/  aarpuopy| [<]  nosked 4] LOMMLSIT HFLYM ALNNOD SYHIAVY TV




#017 P.OO1

03/21/2018 09:21

From

(8L0Z '} "uer) wio4 esuadx3 Jojoalg

Jdaqg soueulH 0} 610

&\\\N =

e

| abed

(\\\H\\,\ % IMBIARY BANRIISILILPY

) > 7
juewe) 4o Qﬂcgm

e

Sos A .

"aniT Asn| a1e uiarsy (s)unowe al) 1y} pue 'paiepusa)
Aljenjoe sem @oiIss U} 1BY) 120-51.0Z SdUBUIPIQ JouISI PUe ‘bas 18 00Z0gZ Uonoas apoon
Jaje/\ elulojiieD Jo adoas auy; uyim pue Jadoud st wield siy} 1oy} 'sieye 1ousiqg 0} Alessaoau
8.2 p3jonpuod ssauisng pue papusije sBuljeaw ‘paunou; sasuadxe Jey) 41981100 pue any

Sle UleJay yuoj 1as swisyl sy pue Wwiejo syl sajejs Anfiad Jo Ayeuad Japun ‘paubisispun ay

as'/b$ $ D\qN $ (eyes abesyus Sy) 8sn) S1BJO | ‘PaUnbal sterrsjewy pode. ipasnbas sydiasas ‘goy Aaljod pleog of juensing
WY e R
7N
N alb )L
{ :
23 oY | NVoE | 8l
— = TR — DOJI3 | _IIC[E
50} o7 SN X DI
salin asuadxg Bunaapy oN saA OoN saA oN SaA uolduasaq ssuadxg Jayjo Jo Buieapy sjeq
|ejot 3509 Jeaocaddy Joriyg 3SI17 UolBIdOSSY ‘day pajeubisag AAnzoy

BY0y woRoud JAYIUON

[
]

asuadxy

[[oiled

asn
upYy
J0-

WNHOI LNFWFSHINGNIFY 4010341
LOIHLSIA HFLYM ALNNOD SYHINVYTVO



(8TOZ ‘T "uer) wuo4 ssuadx3 40322410 T 98ed

L

"7dag aoupul4 03 [ouibLIO _ @ IQN/\Q W,N\ :21eq e $\§ §A /.Jv)m;mm SAIESIUILIPY
A / ! /[l%bb\v\cm paynsnl ale ujslay

(s)aunowe ay3y pue {paispuau A||lenioe sem 3dIAIBS B3 1RYL {Z0-STOZ 3OUBUIPIO 19141513 pue ‘bas 13
H.araﬂ“_*l Mﬂ“Wm 00T0T U01328S 3p0) J91e/ Bludojle) 0 3dods ay3 uiyum pue Jadoudd st wie|d siy3 38y ‘siieye 1o13sig

0} AJessadau ale pa3oNpuod ssauisng pue papualie sSul3PaW ‘palnoul sasuadxa Jeyy 11934100 pue
:upwip|) Jo ainapubis anJ} aJe Ulalay Y1104 18s swiall syl pue wiejd siyl :saiels Ainfuad jo Ayjeuad tapun ‘pausSistiapun sy

L6°YPTS | 00°0S o8y S (3104 abp3jIW SY| asn) S|b10} "palinbai s|plia3pw/1iodau palinbal s3d1adal ‘0g0y A21j0d pipog 03 1ubnsing
99¢ : : SvS'0$ | 8T/T/T :9104 SY| 3ya Aq sajiw Ajdiynw ‘aul) s|pi0 Jo-
mﬂwf \ﬂr//
A
vwf t( U/ f:fh\\
\.\\ /01: ——
144 oct - ‘ ’ SaAllejuasalday Ajuno) sesaneed yum sunssiy|  IBN-6T
14 ozt . 3uilesN pJeog AMDD|  JBIN-YT
06 0 Ajoyiny Ja3empunods uinbeor ues uiaiseg| JeN-vT
144 0oct 993wwo) Sulisauisul JBIN-9
4% 0zt 3unesy pieog aMdd|  9°4-82
S9|IN | asuadx3 | Sunesiy ON S9A ON SIA ON SOA ?1eq
uonduossg asuadx3y Jay3Q 1o Suiresy
|e10L 150D [enouddy Jolig 1SI7 UOIIRIDOSSY *day pajeusisag Aynnoy

SDWOY | SSnY WD

ST0Z Y2IDN  JA/YIUO (] esusdxa c_cwm@ WY04 INFNISEINGINIFY Y01D2341d

D ety LIOIHLSIA HILYM ALNNOI SYHINVTVD




(8102 'L "uer) wio-4 asuadx3g Jojoalig

| abed

1da@g soueulo 0} BLIO ‘gwwnvll IMBIATY BAlJBIISIUILLPY
\\ "anJ} A3Shl ale uidiay.(s)junowe ayj jeu; pue :paispual
= - Allenjoe sem soinles au) 1BU) 1Z0-G10Z @0UBUIPIO 10UISIA PUB ‘bas 18 00Z0Z UoNosS apon
483/ BlUlOyI[ED JO 2d0DS auj} ulyym pue tadoid S| WO Siy} jey} ‘sueye Joujsig 0) AIBssaoau
1B P9joNpuod ssauisng pue papusiie sbuijesiu ‘palinoul sasuadxs Jeyy ‘1091109 pue any
Juewiierd jo ainyeubis 8lE Ulalay YHoj 1os swia)i ay) pue wiejo syl :seyejs Aunfiad jo Ayeuad Jepun ‘paubisiepun sy
\V 7 .\@ ¢ $ mo\w\u 3 (5301 8bRBJIW S 8SN) m,\mk o) .H ‘palinbai syerisyewy podad ipaiinbal sydiaoal ‘ggop Ao1104 pieog o3 juensind
Z . . : Y
Tz = oo suiow s s oL o1 00
al 0 M\\.// P
N AN Y
17 SN [
Lo O€7 A borif ooV OBl Qo0 age
= Pt ]
5=z OT/F 72/ 0] b 202U U] A7
8z QZrY] S IR e f Ry MDD £Zf,
B QZ/[# RaffIWEdg ATl [WE>T | 22/
Sa|IN asuadxg Bunaayy ON SBA ON SO ON SBA uondiiosag asuadx3g JayjQ 10 Bunasy aled
|ejolL 109 Jeaoaddy Jong 1S17 uoneIdOSSY *dey pajeubisaqg : Aoy

NSSTIAT FF37~ swep

LID7 Y240y ixpuop

asuadxg

L]
A

llo1Aed

asn
uupy

10

WO LNFWNISHNGNIFH 40L0341d
LOIHLSId T LVM ALNNOD SYHIAV TV



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 553

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 553 at the Regular Meeting held
on April 25, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concems by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 553 in the
amount of $1,593,365.95 for the month of March, 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25™ day of April, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 553

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

C ) dhard, —

Jeffrey Meyer
Director of Administrative Services

1. March 2018 payroll checks issued on 03/15/2018 151,049.97
2. March 2018 payroll checks issued on 03/30/2018 150,875.37
3. March 2018 compensation to Directors 1,528.62
4. Vendor payments for March 1 through 31, 2018 978,901.79
5,

Other payroll related costs 311,010.20

Claim Summary Total §1!593,365.95




6/°'T06°8L6 sjuswAeq |e3ol

0402128 (4) AeanQ jeude)
¥2'509'8¢T (3) s109l014 gy [enden
8€'6GECIT (a) JuBWasINquIRY [elled
80°'1768‘S (D) (8an3ipuadxa 03 Jonid pa129)|0d spuny) syuswAed Ateppnpi4
68°CECVT (g) SjudWaaJde Juel3 WOl pasinquiial aq 03 salnipuadx]
€5'8YT (v) S910Ud3e J3Y10 WOy pasinquiial aq 01 Sainypuadx]
L6°0YS°S€9 sainiipuadx3 Sunetado gmId

8102 ‘Le-1 yolep
Aewwng juswsasingsig dv

ousIg J81ep) Aiunod selsaee)




te)

@

0L40 L

¥rP'Sl9 810¢/c0/e0 BEL# BIOIYBA - (p) saulL 30INY3S FHIL SV L2oect
le2CLL 810¢2/20/€0 dLMMINS - youms doyg Aousbiawg ONI ‘SOINOYLO313 @31V S2062L
29'029'c 810¢2/9L/€0 22# SM 09 - (g) seinpoy uoyosiold abing ‘00 ATddNS DIYLO313 ASVYHA 1V Lvleel
c8'svL 810¢/0¢€/€0 dLMI - YoIejn/qa - 18]00]) I8jep) dILVM ONIINIYA VIGWVHTY  2.262L
l6°eel 8102/0€/€0 d1MMOT - YoIBN/qS 19|00 J8jepn H31YM ONDINIYA VHENVYHTY L2621
98°G5¢€ 810¢/c0/e0 d3 - [aneT)/sano|9/sabue|4/sBumyi4/smaiog/sdelig/ade | anen AlddNS ANV SSV19 1vO1VY  2206cl
1 A 8102/20/€0 dLMMY - adel/s|ddiN/anjen |leg AlddNS ANV SSVY19 VOV 220621
98'98 8102/20/€0 d1MMINS - deograyey A1ddNS ANV SSVY19 VOV 220621
0.°810'¢ 810¢/20/e0 81/20 Jeljy ovidv  0co6ch
g0cle 810¢/9L/€0 juel [[smies|D dLMTT - [BsS isny OT1 SAIDOTONHOIL IAILOTLOYd AIONVAAY  6EL62CL
Zy'620'L 810¢/0€/€0 81/€0 Buissaoold |joihed ONl daVv 0.zg6cl
oc'lece 810¢/60/€0 81/10 Buissadold |j0lhed ONI daV ¢2606¢}
16'9.S 810¢2/20/€0 81/20 Buissadold |joihed ONI da¥ 61062l
8C'L.S 810¢/¢0/€0 Buissadold z2-M 2102 ONI daVv 610621
00°0£9'SS  8102/0€/€0 61/10/¥0-81/10/70 Weiboid soueinsu| Auadoid VIdF/VMOV 69262}
00'0s6 810¢2/0¢/€0 61/10/¥0-81/10/#0 Weiboid soueinsu| swu Juel|y VIdI/'VMOV 692621
y8'ecL 810¢/20/e0 81/¥0 soall}ay 'sdoueInsu| UoIsIp YIdr/VMOVY 810621
08°.S¥'c 810¢/20/€0 81/¥0 sealey ‘soueinsy| [ejusQ VIdI/'VMOV 810621
go'8syl 8102/20/€0 81/¥0 dv3 YIdr/YMOY  8L0621L
$9°08C'} 8102/20/€0 81/¥0 sedhojdw3 ‘soueInsu| UOISIA VIdI/'VYMOV  8l06¢21L
¥9°,20'9 810¢/20/e0 81/¥0 sedhojdw3 ‘soueinsu| [ejuaQ YIdr/YVMOY  8L06¢21L
00°092°L 810¢/20/€0 dwnd ap1oebly d1MM OLIOA/AQ - USIA 3US ONION3 TVOIdLO3Ta NT3ILY 9l062L
128 810¢/60/€0 umoug - 81/¢0 suoyd |180 ALITIGON LR LY L606CL
9g'ech 810¢/0€/€0 OLr - 81/€0 suoud CLANIVO L® LY 8926¢CL
719 810¢2/0¢€/€0 3SHMOO - 81/€0 auoyd €LANTVOL® LY L9cg6el
128l 810¢/0g/€0 S/l es[ezy - g1/g0 suoyd ELANIVO LB LY 99262l
G5°0¢C 81L02/0¢g/e0 SJ8juny - 81/€0 suoyd CLINTVO L® LY G9g62Cl
Y0'9vy 810¢/0€/€0 @oueysig BuoT - gL/g0 suoyd €IINTVO LR LV P9c6Cl
€1'991 810¢2/€2/€0 8L/e0 aul L €LIANTVO LR LV Gce6el
0S'L6) 810¢/ee/e0 dn xoeg OH dO - 81/£0 auoyd €LINTVO LR LY Peeeel
95°8yC'L 810¢/eT/e0 3PIM 10UISIQ - 81/€0 auoyd €IINTVOL® LY €cc6el
1£0¢ 810¢/ee/en S/d uojbuiio( - 81/g0 suoyd €IIANTVO L® LY Cceeel
L€°09 810¢/20/€0 O11r - 81/20 suoyd ELANTVO LR LV Glo62L
88'¢ 810¢/20/e0 3ISHMOD - 81/20 suoyd €LANIVO LR LY PlLO6CL
99'8l 810¢/20/€0 S/l esjezy - g1/¢0 suoyd ELANTVOL® LY €l062L
1g°0¢C 810¢/20/€0 SJd9junH - gL/¢0 suoyd €IANTVO LR LY ¢2lo6cl
€0'eey 810¢/20/e0 doueysiqg buoT - g1/z0 auoyd €LINTVO L® LY Ll06CL
0g's.e 810¢/9L/€0 [[BUUOD dwe) - 81/20 Jomo ] ojpey Jouisiq CLINTVO LR LV 8gEl6el
00°0S 810¢2/0g/€0 xa|dwo) J7 - 81/20 S2IAISS JouIau| 1®1LY 29cect
00°0¥ 8102/9L/e0 071 - 81/20 8dlneg Jouiaju| 1®1lv [gl6cl
92'99 810¢2/9L/€0 81/€0 saulT pasesn 1®1Y 9El6cl
junouwly ajeq uonduiosaq uoyoesuel] 2ako|dw310pUBA ‘ON 984D

8102 ‘Le-1 Yolel
sjuswiesingsiq dv
(IAAND



)

(@
(@
(@

0Ljo0¢

9026 810¢/0€/€0 juswissinquiiay [oAel ] wexd g spedo ‘uolnquisig MOIdLlvd ‘LadvHM¥Ng Llzecl
19°8%L 8102/60/€0 juswasINquiidsy [9ABI| 8SIN0Y MBINSY 1 dpelD ‘uoinguisiq MOIYLVd ‘Lay¥vHYYENg 26062}
90°.LE 810¢/60/€0 81/20 juswasinquiiay [aAel ] 80O 1s0d ANV44IL ‘IMYNG 960621
16°299'8L 8102/€T/E0 J0jeAedx3 IUIN ONI “IVY1N3O Lv0g09 8ze6ech
00°00S'L 8102/€2/€0 81/40 [eJuay doys oiueyos|y OT1'NNE  LzZz6e)
86°981 810¢2/9L/€0 8EGH# SIOIUSA - Wiy alll AdNOHUIN NTOONIT Ad0d AITIVA Olg Lvl6ect
$9'91¢ 810¢/20/€0 Ov L# BI0IUBA - Jileday MOPUIAA AHNOHIN NTOONIT QY04 ATTIVA OIF 620621
61'85¢ 810¢/20/€0 6EL# SI0IYBA - Jleday mopuipn AdNOYIN NTOONIT QHOd AFTIVA OlF 620621
00°08¢ 810¢2/9L/€0 dLMM 33BJ[BAA - S||UQ 810D ONILLND J13YONOD INIT33g  9vlect
0008 8102/94/€0 LEG# BoIUaA - 8Bueyg 81| [euosess J4VvO OLNY ANV 3dIL ATONYY  S¥L6cCl
00°'8¢ 810¢/9L/€0 C1G# SIOIYSA - all | souelegaunoly 34vO OLNVY ANV 3dIL ATONYVY  S¥lecl
90°'v08 8102/0g/€0 d0jeIsua9) dIMM yHomyinog - Isjiel | AlddNS OLNVY ATONJdY  9.26¢)
y8’€clLl 810¢/0¢€/€0 d1MM YHomyinog - 18|dnog/uld YolH/sisualsed/ialynin/moq|3 AlddNS OLNVY ATTONYY  9/¢6¢L
€0’LLS 810¢/0g/€0 dLMMINAS - 8snd/hieneg/isyi Alsjeg AlddNs OLNY ATONYY  9.¢62)
L2901 810¢/0€e/e0 doys d3 - b1 doygysdi|D uid/ieiesH suel AlddNS OLNVY ATONAJY  9/¢6¢)
8e'€le 810¢/0¢e/€0 jeaqog 43 - suleyg/splo eabung AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY  9/.¢621
/¥'88 810¢2/0g/€0 Jojessusg uieg d43 - sdwe|)/8SoH/S[emo | JUB|00D AlddNS OLNY ATONYV  9/¢62)
09'LLL 810¢2/0€/€0 L2 /3 SIOIUSA - JUNON/3jjuld AlddNS OLNY ATONYVY  9/¢62t
LG 8102/0g/€0 Z6G# SI0IUBA - JuesBUad/esnd/1aues|) Alseg/pini4 auibu3 [esaiq AlddNS OLNY ATIONYY  9/¢62)
09've 810¢2/0€/€0 62G# SISIYaA - J33[1d/1l10 AlddNS OLNY ATONYY  9/¢62)
ceey 810¢2/0€/€0 12G# 3[0IUaA - A|quiassy Jojeoipy| AlddNS OLNV ATONYdY  9.262)
86°901 810¢/0g/€0 C1G# SISIY3A - 8SOH J8]00D AlddNS OLNV ATONYY  9.262L
16’9 810¢/0€/€0 ¥ L# SI0IYSA - Juellausd AlddNS OLNY ATONYY  9/¢62L
YAAARS) 810¢/0€/€0 GEL# SIDIYSA - suley9/spiog sabung/sbumi4aybipodsy|io onnelpAH AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY  9/¢6¢L
¥¥'08 810¢/¢0/€0 SdueUdlUIBl JojBIBUSY - 8Z8aljjuy AlddNS OLNY ATONYY 82062)
R 4] 810¢/20/€0 doys d3 - sijemo | doys AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY 82062t
8L°€EC 810¢/20/€0 slojessuag) 4 - Jebleyp Aispeg/isues|g Jojainqied AlddNS OLNY ATONYY 820621
1€'80F 8102/20/€0 Jossaidwo) uieg 43 - walsAg Jamo Wybi/syooH/Bunid Jiy AlddNS OLNY ATONYY 82062}
0e'¥6 810¢/20/€0 uleg d3 - spedysall 8|qedAg I1Ha/sbnid uteig/punodwod Joojd AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY 82062}
6091 810¢/20/€0 LLL# SI9IYaA - SybI7 g3 AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY 820621}
29'69¢ 810¢/c0/e0 B61G# doIyaA - Aayeg/sbuiysng pue syui] Jeg Aems AlddNS OLNVY ATONYY 82062}
69czle'e 810¢/0€/€0 d1MM OLON/4Q -Josusg AN ONI 'SOINOINDY 622621
00'009' 8102/91/€0 G/# yue| seai] Big - leday yee ANVANOD HOJL VNOV  #rL62L
21'/80'8€  8102/90/€0 81/€0 seallay ‘souelinsu] yjjesH SSOYO INTI-WIHLNY 143
¥.°186'€0l 8102/90/€0 81/€0 seafojdw3 ‘soueINsu| yjlesH SSOYO ANTG-WIHLNY 143
00°00%'}L 810¢/0€/€0 81/€0 dwod pauajeq L4 ANYJNOD LSNYL 3AVYLININY  v.l262L
00°00. 810¢/20/€0 81/20 dwod pausyed rld ANYdNOD 1SNYL 3AVYLIYINY  L2062L
G¥'206'c 810¢2/9L/€0 gad/uer adlAeg LIojiun ONI ‘STDINY3S IAILdIYANY  2vl6e2)
GL'/2S'9L  8102/0€/€0 gad/uer ayepdn ueld uoleByIN piezeH (207 LONYLSYHANI B NOYIANT ¥3133IHM ¥3LS0-4 OIWY €262
00°GL 810¢2/9L/E0 8EG# SIOIYSA - aliL Junoaunowsiqg A0ING3S FHIL STV Oovl6ecCL
L9'Lee 8L02/9L/E0 ZLG# BdIYBA - (2) sauL 3OINY3S FHIL STV 0vlech
junowy ajeq uondiosaq uoloesuel | 2ako|dwg/10puap "ON ¥o8Yyo

810C ‘Le-L yolepy
sjuswasingsid dy

amod



(@

(v)

’ OL40¢

05°€98 8102/0€/€0 %00}S - (001) s¥o0|ped 00 IHYMAYVYH AITIVA TVHLINID 282621
99'621 8102/91/€0 lojelsuag z# S/ 9210 S|ppeS - SseulBH/S[eUIWIS | %00|g HOLYHANIO VINYOLITVD TVHLINID  ZGL62L
05656 8102/91/€0 d1MMOT - Jojersusg esoubelq HOLYHINIO VINHOLITVO TVHLNIO /G162
00052 8102/0€/€0 yoeaynQ Jawojsny - Jisodaq/ead |leH Bunes|y Jejus) sjied jsa10 yoelg VOL100 18262l
09891 8102/9L/€0 Jleday yea peoy uun( - %00y ulelq S10NAodd M00d T1IH NOSHVD 951621
0g6lL 8L0¢/eL/e0 sallddng HdO/pPIV 1S4 S3IDINGIS AdVvO 143
(2¥'ve) 8L0zZ/EL/E0 [esianay abieyd yueg SADINYIAS A¥VD 143
¥9'G¢E 8L0Z/ELIE0 Ob L# SI0IYaA - [and SIVIAYIAS YYD 143
1028 8L02/gL/g0 sa||ddng Buifeidg pasp - ade)/edoy/sdwejd/suens-1 SIDIAYIS A¥YD 143
€58yl 81L02/EL/Ig0 sa||ddng Bunes|y SADIAYIS A¥VDO 143
20°90L'L  8LOZ/EL/EO dLMMOT - J8]joJjuo) Jojessusy SIOINYIS A¥VD 143
66°€Zl 81L02Z/EL/E0 ‘Jda@ AN - 1eqoloy aqopy SIVIAYIS QdVD 143
06'62 81L0Z/EL/E0 OH dO - 81/20 dn yoeg jouisiy] SIDINYIS Q¥VO 143
18'9. 8L02/ELIE0 SJ9JUNH - 81/20 921G Joulsiu| SAONYIAS a¥VD 143
00062 810Z/€1/0 BuIqS/Iapa0y - Bulutel] Ipny JINSS SADIAYIS QYYD 143
00'66 8L02/EL/IE0 YH - Jeulgapa o1uog adejdsiiop Buiuoluo) SIOINYIS QdVO 143
v8'9vy 810Z/E}/ED uonabb3 - Buifpo souassjuod Bulds VMOV SI0INYIS QYYD 143
005G 810Z/€L/E0 uopebB3 - uoyeysibay sousisju0) Bunds YMOY S3IDINYIAS YYD 143
00°009 810zZ/EL/E0 uopabb3 - uoeysibay sousiaju0) YHMN SIADINYIS QYYD 143
00°009 810z/EL/E0 uewspey - uojessibay 8ousIsju0) YHMN S3IOINYIAS A¥VD 143
ov'ze 8102/0€/€0 81/€0 @dueusjuiel J8idog/saido) ONI AdOD NOgYVD 082621
Ge'60L 8102/60/€0 81/20 8dueusjulely Jaidoyysaido) ONI AdOD NOgYVYD  LOL6ZL
L0891 8102/20/€0 OH dO - saliddng Jaido ONI AdOO NOGYYD  LE06Z)
006LZ 8102/£2/€0 Sjuswaseq aul AlN|S - s884 M0IOST ONI 'MO¥0S3 ALID 10LIdVD  0£262)
vl 8102/0€/€0 a0/ - duedold VHOdWVYD 622621
29292 8102/£2/€0 yong Apuesg - suedold VHOdWYD 622621
9e'9/2'L  8L02/60/€0 81/20 saul suoyd 13L7vO 001621
L2'00L'L  8L02Z/60/€0 SpIM JouIsId - 81/€0 [esodsiq asnjay SINTLSAS AYIAODIY ILSYM VINYHOLITVO 660621
Le've 81L02/9L/€0 a)Ig Jajeaday py JunH - yojeq JooQ ONI 00 ¥39ANNT SYHIAVIVO #5621
29'660'L  8L0Z/9L/E0 ISHMOD - lI0/uleYD/adoy/1aunid/iemo|g/iawiun | ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYHIAVIVO  $51L62L
L'G6 8102/91/€0 dLMMINS - 18S HE/aABA/2|ZZON/2SOH ONI 00 ¥39NNT SYH3IAVIVO  $SL6ZL
zZL9l 8102/91/€0 d1MM OLON/HQ - dwe jeaH/eiddin/aur Aiddng sejepn ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYY3AVIVO  $51L62L
09'8¥¢ 81L02/91/€0 8102/91/€0-81/10/L0 [ejuay abelo}s 1S1a NOILYAYISNOD F0HN0SIY ALND SYHIAVIVD  €5162L
00°00S'L  8L02/9L/E0 seiane[e) oyouey T - Jiwiad Juswyoeoious SMYOM 2178Nd ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO  25L62L
00009 8102/60/€0 8L/2L-L1/z) diysisquisy [enuuy YIGNVYHO ALNNOD SYH3IAVIVO 860621
0629 8102/91/€0 LZL# SI2IYaA - 9zeaynuy/Buign] wnnoep AlddNS OLNY SYH3IAVIVO  LGL6ZL
95°¢e 8102/91/€0 doys r - suoolis ALY Iv¥gvd 05162k
9e'19 8102/91/€0 81 L# SDIYaA - }9y0RIg BjE|d 9SUB0IT Iv¥gvd 05162k
SLYLL 81L02/91L/€0 PY JusW}iNIOaY qOr pJeog ay} 0} }I8|QAUBISISSY SAINOSXT T3S B AN 6¥L6TL
GZ'95 8102/91/€0 d1MMOD - sieyses abue AlddNS B 3did I1VLS ¥3INID /S3ILLNG  8vi6gL
L66Y 810Z/0€/€0 sjo|ydwed Ajunoag |e00g 810z ekojdwig S$30¥NO0S3IY VD319 SSIANISNG  8/262)
junowy ajeq uondiosaq uonoesuel | oafojdwg/1o0puaA "oN %29yH

81L0C ‘Le-| yolepy
sjuswesingsid dy

amood



(@
@

€))

OLiovp

eoveh') 810¢/20/e0 Buibey weans sauld aIYM ONI 'ONILTNSNOD 44003 6£062)
18°Gl 810¢/60/€0 dLMMINL - seljddng [euojuer g39ANT1SSvd S113993  LLL6ZL
1G°8¢ 810¢/60/€0 uieg d3 - poomAld 439NN SSvd S113993  LL16Z)
6g'gee'e 81L0¢/91/€0 81/20 Iend 3OINd3S SVO SSvd S113993 +9lL6¢Clh
68'2€Z'vlL  8L02/91/€0 jo8fo1d Ajjioe Juswieal]-aid LM - S89IMSS YOID M3anda eglect
00°0S€°20L 810¢/20/€0 (€) uoneyiejsu| uonels Bunenbay ainssald sesaneled oyouey/Ir NOILDHLSNOD INHda 8eoéect
00'8LE'GL  8L02/0€/E0 81/20 saoInsg [eba dT1 SAINJOLLY ANVHE AINMOA 88262
00'068'0L  8102/20/€0 81/10 seolnag [eba] dTT SAINJOLLY ANVHE AINMOA  Lg0621
09'85S 81L0¢/ee/e0 uonnquysig d3 - (2) siees 17 Avoony ONI'SNOILNTOS 17a  9¢geeet
cloLl 81L0¢/9L/€0 doyg solueyoay - Bulues| jedied 14VHONV31O SH3LSVYINIA 2Z9l62l
sglel 810¢/60/€0 juswesinquiey abexoed 8sino) Lg 8pelo ‘uonnqusia 73149vo ‘SIOINYIA  60L6ZL
9¢'sl 810¢/20/e0 81/20 [3Ael | 443r ‘NOSdIAva  9e062L
89°€6E'Y 810¢/60/€0 81/20 Buissadold juswelels gn 3IS0O¥dv.Lvd 8olecl
0008t 8102/e2/e0 pseysing - [emauay diysiequisiy VaMO s€eect
00081 8L02/9L/e0 JUBID - [EMSUSY diyssequisy vamd Lolecl
ce L8l 810¢/0¢€/€0 juswiasinquiiey [aAel | wexg/ssel] dald z@ spelo ‘uonnguisia TAVHOIN MNVHO /82621
00°00¢ 810¢/20/e0 1ea9) Iayleap\ JBJUIN TIVHOIN MNVHD  G€062)
oL'6ey 8102/0€/€0 OH dO - {elN/qad 9dIneS 1ajepn andd 98eeet
91'2.2'G9  8L02/9L/E0 81/20 1amod YddO 6Slect
00°056 810¢2/60/€0 dn Jes uonels YIop-seoinieg Hoddng aimonyisesu] || ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD 90l62t
00°Gee'l 81.0¢/60/€0 seoIeg Hoddng alnjonyisesu] || ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD 90l62)
GL'lec'LlL  8L02/0e/E0 UB|d YOAA Jejempunolg ano) Jeddog ONI SFIOO0TONHOIL HLYVI YOANOD  S8Z62)
0S¢gev'l 810¢/0€/€0 uone)s Buienbey ainssald r-seoiniss uonoadsul/bunss | sjelsie|y/uonoedwon ONI SFID0TONHOIL HLYVI ¥OANOD  S8262I
00°08%'e 8L0¢/9L/e0 dLMMdM - Ueld YIop [P Butiopuopy ONI STIDOTONHOIL HLYVYI JOANOD 8GL62L
00°029'} 8102/91/€0 109fo1d WeQq dm - $a0IAI8g uoleylNsuoD ONI S3I90TONHOIL H1YY3 YOANOD  8S5L62h
00'LS'0L  8102/20/€0 81/€2/10-L1/10/80 sHoday ||oM Buliojiuo}y Jejempunoin ONI STID0TONHO3L HLYVY3 HOANOD  v€062L
98'LLL 8102/0€/€0 dL1MM - 8L/40 82IAIeg Jaulsiu| 1SVOWNOD 826l
£6°G8 810¢/ee/e0 0L - 81/¥0 82IASS Jaulaiu| LSVYOWOOD ¢ggecect
€6°98 810¢/60/€0 OH dO - 81/€0 8dIA18g Jauleju] 1SVYONOOD solLect
€6°08 810¢/60/€0 d1MM OLOA/4A - 8L/€0 8dIAI8S Jaulsiu| 1SYONOD #0L6ZL
£6°98 8102/20/€0 dLMTI - 81/€0 8dIMI8g Jaulaju| 1SVOWOO €g062l
00°004 8102/60/€0 81/20 90IAIBS pnoj 8[oIysA SNOILVYOINNNINOD VIGINNTOD  €0L62)
00°00L 810¢/ee/e0 d1MMdM - 81/€0 1043U0] isad TOHLNOD LS3Ad MYUV1D  2gzeet
00'L6 810¢/ee/€0 d1lMdM - 81/€0 [0JuU0D Jsed TOYLINOD 1S3d MHUV10  z2eeeeh
00°0¥c 8L0c/ee/en d1M 8%g|[e/W\ - JejN/qad [oJjuo) Isad TOYLINQOD 1S3d MUVIO  2ee6eh
00'891 810¢/e2/€0 HnoJ aljsa7 - Jlejy/qed |0)uo jsad TOYLINQOOD LS3d MHUVIO  2eeeet
00°48 810¢/eC/e0 dLMMINA - JeN/g8] [04ju0] isad TOYLNOD 1S3d MUV1O  2eeeet
00'vLL 81L0¢/€2/e0 d1MMY - Ie|N/qa |o4juo] jsad TOHULNOD LS3d MHVIO  ¢geeel
€2°669't 8102/60/€0 abe|lIA SlIN XIS - 81/20 Jemes STIONY 40 ALID  20L62L
00°099'}L 8L0z/ee/e0 Bupsa] seysinbunx3 ail4 [enuuy "ONI Y3 TMNIYAS 3¥I4 00810 Lezeel
¢c'esl 8102/0¢/€0 juswissinquiisy [aAel | Jeuiwss [80x3 VIOIMLYd ‘NISNILSIHHO - £82621
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uoljoesuel] @afojdwgiopusp "oN ¥o8yo

8102 ‘L€-1 yolep
sjuswasingsiq dv

amod



0Liog

i head" 81L02/9L/€0 dLMM YHOMUINOS - sJaldepy//anieA ¥oayo HIONIVYED  vil6ZL
106G 8L02/91/€0 €ZG#t BIOIYBA - BpIND J8(|0Y 8SOH YIONIVED  vLL62L
el erd 8102/20/€0 dLMMY - UoIms [elualayiq HIAONIVYO  6¥062)
09'899 8102/20/€0 Ma1Q) suopda||0) - 1ebreyp/sauspeg iy Youaip Joedwi/jug sse|pio YIONIVYO 610621
€6'601 8102/20/€0 d1M @oe|lep - aqoid Hd HIONIVHO 610621
18°06.'L 810¢/20/c0 VEL# SIDIYIA - [9AS7])/S18)IN] 8|qBD/SIBAIPMBIOS/SIBl|d/SBYDUBINA HIONIVHD  6¥06¢CL
99'2.6'L  8L02/€T/E0 %001S - (2) saueneg Sdn/(8) Sdn ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  0¥262L
() eLzsv'e  8L02Z/9LIEO0 VQAVOS - spIo JauIayig/saald gSN/Wapo/lemalld NdA/USa10S/gSN/Sauolms ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  €41621
8Z¥PL'L  8L02/ET/E0 801/UBG Jawo}sny - () s1euuedg ysaQ ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOSD  0v26Zl
LL'GLL'Z  8102/20/€0 ueoLjos|g - (g) beg Jeindwoyy/doydeT ONI ‘NOILOINNODOAOD  8¥062L
XA AN 810Z/91/€0 d1MdM - 8ulyoe xed ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD  €/162L
£0'8¥ 81L02/0€/€0 Juswasinquisy [Bs| SWILBAQ AT13M "MIAIWNSNINYIO 262621
Ge'902'c  8L02/9L/E0 peoy uunq - oeqiND 8/ ONI 334 394039  2.162L
PES6S'Y  8L0Z/ET/E0 (pesinquiial 8q 03) TIr - SUEd Jieday jueipAH ag ONI 00 ATddNS ONIGNNTd TVHANIO  6£262L
€L°09g'€l  8L0Z/9L/E0 ISHMOD - sdojg diogysbuldnog/sbunid/adid/sieidepy/sdwelDaeyses/(0g) el ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIGWNTd TVHANID  LLL6ZL
22'960'vC  8L02/9L/E0 ASHMOT - sBumid/anjen sjeny|00 ] sepweyd/sbulidnog/ses 1 /sBury/(0g) sielen ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIGWNTd TVH3INID  LLL6Z)
85°LGE'e  8102/20/€0 dM - (02) sieley ONI 00 ATddNS ONIGNNTd TYYINIO  9v062L
00°599 8L02/9L/€0 dLMMINAS - [BAOWSY SpijoS oig "ONI TYSOdSIa I1gNVYD 021621
05219 8102/91/€0 dLMMY - [eroway sp[os oig "ONI 1VSOdSIa 1aNvyD 041621
eLypl 8102/20/€0 ¥ LL# BIOIUBA - J8}14 Jiy/2qn/|i0 39N78 HSYM OLNY SIAD9D0Y4d  S¥062L
2199 8102/20/€0 GEG# SIDIYSA - J8)14 Jiy/eanT/liO 39N7 8 HSYM OLNY SADD0Yd  S#062L
00°SE6'0L  8L02/60/€0 BPI JOHISI - SOIAISS [0JJU0D PRBANASAd [ENULY JOYINOD 1S3d vHY3IS TIHLOO4  vLL6Z)
ze°95Y 8102/0€/€0 s2dojaAug MOPUIA SOIHdYY9O B ONILNIYd TIIHLOO4  1L6262)
vy LGL 8102/0€/€0 llysepun - spie) ssauisng SOIHAVYYO ® ONILNIYd T1IHLOO4 L6262l
2z062'L  8102/20/£0 swio4 JaplQ aseyoind SOIHAYY9O % ONILNIYd T1IHLOO4  ¥¥062)
05°¢6 8102/60/€0 90B[[e/\\ - 81/20 [BIUSY J3|I0L 9|qeHod S13710.L 319vLH0d TIIHLOO4  €LL62L
05°€6 8102/60/€0 youey deays - 81/20 [ejuay 1ej1o | ajqenod S131710L 319VLH0d T1IHLOO4  €L1621
00°0£9'8  8L0Z/9L/E0 00 - s3|qeQ/xog uonounpAly desig/siaonpsuel | /1s}aj Mo| d¥00 SYOIH3INY WIX31d 691621
00°'SY 81L02/9L/€0 JuswasInquuiay [emaudy asud0IT v SSe|D T13YYVA 'YIHOLI 14 89L6Z)
L1°GY 8102/0€/€0 81/z0 Buiddiys SS3YdX3 vH3a3d 06262
80'69. 81L0Z/91L/€0 r - sesse|9 Ajejeg/sanoln/ede | /esealnpuied bBunpen/sapelg mes/sig TYN3LSVY4 291621
00'9L¥'0L  8L0Z/0E/E0 Jepy/qad Buysa] Jejepn ONI “TYOILATYNY NOLVY3 SNIJOYMNT  68262)
00'26¢'S  8L02/0E/E0 Jej\/qad Bunse] Jajepn e1sepn ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLY3 SNIJOYN3 682621
69°29¢ 8102/20/€0 slloM Buuojuop 99 - dwnd JjoA 2L 0711 'SLONA0Yd JOIAYIS TV.LNIWNOYIANT  0v062)
60°0¥ 81L02/£2/€0 Juswasinquiay [aael | Buiesy 01usoS B PIM 2Pl gy 3IAVA ‘NOLYIODDT  /£262)
v.'868'L  81L02/€2/€0 Juswiasinquiiay [9ARL ] O ‘UOIBUIYSEAA ‘9oUBIBIU0D YANDY 3IAVA ‘NOLYIODT  L£262L
ev'ell 8102/€2/€0 juswasinquiiey [onel | Bunssly sepiwWOoY 8Alnoax3/doysyIop YANDY 3IAVA ‘NOLYIODDT  /£262L
00°0L 8102Z/91/€0 Juswesinquiey |anel] Buyesyy Aouensssuo) epensN LIS IAVA 'NOLYIODT  S9L62L
00'669'2  8102/20/£0 . v Apnig Alddng Jsjepn Jeary suwnjexop ONI ‘ONILTNSNOD d¥003  6£062)
05've2 8102/20/€0 Buibeg yeal) Jeag ONI 'ONILTNSNOD 44003 6£062L
00°59L 8102/20/€0 juswdojanaq Apnig A|ddng Jejepn snejsiuels ONI 'ONILTNSNOD 44003 6£062L
junowy ajeq uondiiosaqg uooesued | aafojdwg iopuap "oON ¥2ayd

8102 ‘L€-1 Yyote
sjuswasingsiq dy

admod



(€))

0L3i09

Zr'8L6's 810¢/20/€0 81/€0 dueinsu| QL/ARAV/#HT VHVYINO 40 TvNLNN 290621
9.°0S¥ 810¢/e2/c0 GE L# SISIYSA - S9|ZZON oqin |, diNO3 IONVNILNIVIN IVdIDINNIN - ¥¥26CL
S¥'858 810¢/91/€0 9ZL# SPIYaA - abneg ainssald/Buiqn | xajjeuey)/s|eas/sia)id olinelpAH diND3 IONVYNILNIVN TVdIDINNN - 88L62L
Gg'6lLl 810¢/60/€0 81/20 sal|ddng/1arep d31VM d3ididnNd SISVYO NIVLNNOW  Lci6ech
89°9€9 810¢2/60/€0 81/€0 221198 Bupiemsuy 3JO0INY3S ONIYIMSNY 3d01T ¥3HLON  02legl
09501 810¢/9L/E0 81/20 |ejuay JapullAD dV3O ® SYO O0dIvV OLS3IAONW  /8L62lL
69'69¢'} 810¢2/91/€0 jouod pasp\ - dnpunoy ONI IvdNLINOIYNOV AITIVA AIN - 98L6CL
19°L9L 810¢/91/€0 Jepy/gad Juswesinquuiiay saijddng/janel | 130r '¥39Z13aN  ¢8L62)
6891 8L0¢/9L/€0 Juswesinquiiey Buljiely uoyeoyddy juei 730r '¥39Z13aN  §8L6ZL
¥.'8¢¢ 8L02/91/€0 dLMTI - USSIA 8lIM OO STTOHOINOW  Pv8lL6CL
S¥'L26'Y 810¢/20/e0 dLMF - usBAXQ pinbi ONI ‘SYO-I14L NOSTHLVYIN 85062)
18°98¢ 81L0¢/9L/E0 PEL# SIOIYSA - sHo0US Jazijiqels Bupesis SIHOSSIOOV MONYL VOILNVYIN  €81621
00cl8'L 810¢/0¢€/€0 81/20 saolnag [eban JHOWLIHM AQISSVYOD LH3g317 262621
00'Leo'e 810¢/20/€0 81/1.0 sd1nBS [BbaT JHOWLIHM AQISSVO LY3g317  Ls06¢2)
009 810¢/0€/€0 juswsesinquiiay }s8] v Sse|d T3INVHLYN ‘NYWHOSYIM 962621
GL8LL'e 810¢/0¢€/€0 ue|d JaIseN MM 9109 Jaddo) - saoineg Buiesuibug SINVLINSNOD SYMNIr/AAINNIM  S6¢6¢CL
Sy'cle'e 81L0¢/9L/E0 ueld J3JSBIN MM BIUSIUOD BT - SBDIMIRS Bupissuibug SINVLTINSNOOD SUNAMAQINNIX ¢28l6ch
0S°G.0'6L  8L0Z/9L/€0 109/01d Juswaoe|day auljadid JojeA | Yoeay d3 - seoinag Buuesuibug jia0 SY3IINIONT ONILTNSNOD ISvM  L8L62L
LL'6LY 810¢/60/€0 pY spidey Jan|iS $09¢ - suedold SVO INVJOHd LSIM S 6L1L6CL
QL' LLL'L 8102/20/€0 OH dO - pieogauypisedg JHNLINGNL 301440 ITINUASINVE 950621
oL 810¢/60/€0 81/20 uojonysaq juswnoog NIVLNNOW NOd! Zll62l
88c8l 8102/9L/E0 Sy L# SIDIYSA - 10}enjoy/UdIIMS |03u0D JojesH H3LIN3O MONYL 31VISHILINI 08L62L
6.°199°L 810¢/0¢e/€0 JuI0d 1S9 - [on4 ONI 'SNOS ® INNH #6262l
LE'6.G') 810¢/ec/c0 JaddoQ - [an4 ONI ‘SNOS ® INNH  €+262l
¥6°08 8L0¢/91/€0 d1MMY - 8L/€0 8oIN8S Jaulau] 13INSIHONH 6.162L
g€ces 810¢2/60/€0 dLIMMINL - 81/€0 82IA8S Jauisiu] 13INSIHONH 9lLl6cgL
9G°0¢e 8102/91/€0 Jojelaus 41MMOT - dwnd JsjesH xoolg 011 S3TVS LYVYISIOH 8.L6¢2L
80°28¥'S  8L0Z/9L/E0 dnues|) paamyonQ d MM YHOMYINOS - [Bjusy J0JeABOXT VINYO4ITVvO 40 L1OH  ZZL62L
29682 8102/60/€0 d1MMOD - dund Aeidg SNOILNTOS OV L'10H  SLiech
00°G86°L 8L0c/ee/e0 81/€0 9dInIsg [elojiuer ONINV3TO SA009D90H  ¢veeel
0v'see'c  8102/20/€0 81/1.0 Apnig 801188 JO Js0D)/sIsAleuy [eloueuld ddH  ¥S06ch
€L°168 8L0¢/vLIc0 %0013 o3y ajqehed sjunodoy IMEVIO ANV THVH 143
yeech 810¢/0¢e/€0 juswesinquiiey joog Ajejes 14390 ‘AFINVH  €6262)
18°861 8102/91/€0 d1lMdM - 188 JuaBeay ANVYANOO HOVH  9.L62L
12256 810¢/20/€0 d.LM SJ3jUny - 1y uonelqied [ed]|qeis/ploy dUnjing/aqold Hd/uonelqiie) did-a9| ANVJNOO HOVH  €5062)
86°¢CS 810¢/9L/€0 dM - 110 Jegy|iO olauuis H3LINID MVS SAND  GLL62L
00°00¢ 8L0z/ge/e0 Juswasinquiay joog Ajojes a3yvr '91LL3AVYED  Lyeeel
[ASHRA] 81L0¢/9L/€0 sueloujos|g - abpuped/iaxel [oge HIONIVHD - ¥LL62L
$8°9LY 81L0¢/9L/E0 uieg d3 - |99y asoH/syybijjods HIONIVED  ¥LL62L
€6°L9L'L 8102/9L/€0 02L# SIPIYaA - sal| diz/Beg |00 | /ebpapy/sioyouy/sausnegsayQ |00 /uodeag Ajees HIONIVED  ¥LL6Z)
[ASR A 8L0¢/9L/E0 dLMr - Jinep dwnd/sjoog Jaqqny YIONIVHOD  v.LL6Z2L
junowy ajeq uondlosaq uonoesuel] @ako|dwg/i0puap "ON ¥o9yo

8L0T ‘Le-} yorepy
sjuswasingsiq dy

amod



0LioL

08°.¢c 810¢/20/e0 81/c0 [3ned | 1100S ‘NYWHILLYd 89062i
8C'6€S 8102/€2/€0 dLMM OLOA/HQ - lesodsiqg spljog-olg TT4ANYT STIIH O43¥1L0d 8veee)
88'Gl¢c 810¢/eT/e0 dLMMINA - [esodsiq spijoS-olg : TTH4ANVT STIIH Od3dLOd 8veecth
0c'v8c 810¢/9L/e0 dLlMMY - [esodsiq spijog-olg TTH4ANVYT ST1IH OY3dL0d 6616¢L
00°000'L 8102/0€/€0 [99led pueT gl# S/ 90D Jeddo) - moios3T Joj yisodsQ JILILY3OVId  €0e62L
00’00} 8102/0g/€0 190Jed pueT 8L# S/ 00 Polad |enoiddy juswaslby si19)|aS - mMoiosg I1LIL 430V1d  L9g6ct
00°'95%'8 8102/9L/€0 81/20 Buissadold juswAed ONI dNOYO SNLNIWAVL 861621
G2'999 810¢/9L/€0 Gy L# SI0IYaA - ¥oni Jadwing aoinies HLYOMNIM Idvd  L6L62L
62'1LES'C 810¢2/9L/€0 €# S/ 00 - 10g/I9NSBO/OABA SlBD/OABA XO3UD 00-88.L€C dH0OD AlddNS A0vd  96162)
14814 810¢/0€/e0 spjal4 Aeids a2e|lep - 81/€0 Jomod I%9d coe6el
88'lel'e 8102/0€/€0 SPIM 0UISIa - 81/€0 Jamod 38%95d 1L0g6eh
ANY" 810¢/ee/en 9z AmH - 81/g0 Jamod 3%9d Lveeedl
¥.'8¢€ 810¢/9L/€0 juel Jajlepn OO - 81/20 temod I8%9Od G&6lect
10981 810¢2/60/€0 OH dO - 81/20 Jamod 38%9d 8clecl
Le0¢C 810¢/60/€0 S/ 8)ebpoopn, - 81/20 Jemod IA8%9d Ldlecd)
6491 810¢/60/€0 S/ PoomuIBAA - 81/20 Jemod 38%9d 9clect
96'evl 810¢2/60/€0 O17r - 81/20 lemod 389d &cZlect
GGLLL'e 810¢/60/€0 SPIM 10UISIA - 81/20 Jamod I8%9Od +Pelech
6c'ee 810¢/20/€0 sp|ald Aeidg soejlAA - 81/20 Jemod I3%9d §906¢t
99¢L 810¢2/9L/€0 doys d3 - pin|4 uoissiwsuel | /1eues|) ayelg S1dvd OLNY AT1I3H.0  v61621
11.°0S¢ 8102/9L/€0 3003S Jojelausg - |I0 S1HVd OLNVY AT1I3Y.0  v6L62L
LC°¥9 810¢/9L/€0 doyg r - seno|9/s[emo | /esealn S1dvd OLNV ATH3HO  v6lL6ch
19°€S 810¢/9L/€0 TTL# SIOIYaA - Jeysa ] Miejeg S1Yvd OLNV AT1I3Y.0  +6L62L
04°9G 810¢2/9L/€0 ¥ 1.9# SoIUaA -siybiie 1/siybiipesH S1dVYd OLNY ATT1I3H.0  v6L62L
8.°8Y 810¢/9L/€0 26G# 9IdIYaA - syyblpesH S1yvd OLNVY AT1I3H.0 61621
18°GL 8102/9L/€0 PSGG# SIOIUSA - JIO/Yysn| Jojelpey/ezealjuy S1dVd OLNY AT1I3H.0  v61621L
86°c8 810¢/9L/€0 L2G# SI0IYaA - Josuag paadg S1dvd OLNV AT1I3H.0  v6L62h
S¥'991 81L0¢/9L/€0 LCL# SIOIYSA - lojeulslly S1dVd OLNY AT1I3H.0  v6L62L
00°00¥'8 810¢/60/€0 81/20 sedinieg Bunnsuod Bujuueld eainosay Jajep) olbajens ST 'S NHOr 40 S321440  8LL62L
00°000'% 810¢/ee/en 81/20 seoIneg Bulnsuog Aoeoonpy anle|siba |elapay OT1°A3aSdN3A *® T1IINNOD.O  9v262L
00090  8102/9L/€0 d1M sJajunH - 38| old ONI SFID0TONHOIL NIN  €61621
05229’} 810¢/60/€0 d1IMTI - 381 oid ONI SAIDOTONHOIL NIN  €Zl62l
8L°€LS'Y  8102/EZ/E0 . d.LM sJejuny - aylojyoodAH wnipog IVYOINTHO YVLSHLYON Gve6et
$€'9.0'c 810¢/9L/E0 dLMr - 8jojyo0dAH wnipog IVOINIHO UVLSHLYON 26L62L
GS'LBL'6 810¢/20/€0 sauld )Y - skening Buuojuoy weqy(g) syuswnuoly Builoyuo jo Juswaoe|d ONIAIAYENS ANV1 THVAYON 90621
Q) vL1LL') 810¢/9L/e0 81/20 sdueinsu| )i 4T HHOA MIN  L6L6TCL
y8'¢ 810¢/9L/e0 GEL# SI0IYaA - Jswwol ONI'AlddNS OLNVY ¥3ILNOY4d M3IN 06162)
60'9¢¢ 810¢2/9L/€0 81/40 1oH0S/1ep|o4 Juawaalby eoueusiule) ONI'VSN LSOdO3IN 68l62h
00°6€0' 8L02/0¢g/e0 gad/uer abejsod 1SOdO3N A9 SANN4O3IN  00€6ZL
0008 8L02/0¢g/e0 YSS# SIIYaA - 8buey) sl |euoseas NOYAIHO HSYN 66¢6¢)
yi'esL'e 810¢/0¢g/€0 8L/¥0 ddueInsu| qL1/aeav/eit YHYWO 40 TvNLNN 862621
junowy a3eq uondiosaq uonoesuel] 2afojdwg/IopUBA "ON ¥28Y)

8L0C ‘Le-1 Youe
sjuswasingsiq 4y

amood



0L408

98'8g 8102/20/€0 81/20 leneiL : AYY3L ‘IONVYLS  8/0621
00°0LL 81L02/9L/€0 quiay [emauay UoiedyIHNe) g apelo ‘lojeladQ jueld Juswieal ] Jojema)Sep) N39 ‘d43dd0OlS 80z6Zl
0009 81L02/9L/€0 Juswesinquilay [emMaUSY UOHEOYILIBY g 8pel ‘JojesadO uonnquisiq Jajep N34 ‘43dd0OlS 80262l
00°08 - 8L0Z/9L/E0 IUSWIASINqUIDY [EMBUSY UONEDIILSY Z SpelS) ‘IojesedQ Juswujesl] Jejep Bupjuug N3g ‘¥3ddOlS 80z6Zl
0z'662'L  8L0OZ/9L/E0 d1MdM - Jawhjod D077 'SAIDOTONHOAL HIALVYM ONITHILS L0262
06°6.2'V 810¢2/0g/€0 yolen/qed saljddng @00 NV1d LId340 S31dV.LS 80¢621
9e°'62L 81L02/9L/€0 s9||ddng [ou0 is8d AlddNS ® d334 HONVY 3ON3dS  90262)
26°€€0'L  8102/9L/E0 Juswalag ses4 James gn SOANOD I9AIY ¥V10S 502621
00ZrL's  8L02/20/€0 uleg 43 - sbumi4 adid/sdwe|o/spi/sieidepy/sieysen Jaely NOSMOVI - SOHE AIMVIS #2062
ev'LL2'V  8L0OZ/OE/E0 doyg s,o1ueyos| - dn jeg/Bulioliuoy walsAs wiely 30INY3S TYNDIS  20€62L
£v'0.2 8102/0€/€0 d1MTr - pedAsy soejday/iiedsy wiey JOINY3S TYNDIS  20€62L
0Z'20L'L  8L0T/0E/E0 aunp-judy Buuojuopy wiely 30INY3S TYNDIS  L0£62)
G.'¥25 8102/9L/€0 sal|ddng woosay/usyoly A1ddNS TVIYOLINYF VHY3IS 02621
80°'L6L'L  8L0Z/9L/EO d1MMOT - (2) shejay uonosjold Jojoy ONI 3dVHS €0Z621
1612 8102/91/€0 d.LM 82E|[ep - Jojosjold ebing/sbeg yses] ONI 13MYVIN SH3IANIS  2oz62L
PXerds 8102/9L/€0 doyg T - sbury-opeues|p/Iesealbaq ONI L3MYVIN SH3ANIS  20262)
89°0) 81L02/91/€0 a)ig Jojeadeay py JunH - sy ONI 13MYVIN SHIANIS  2Zozeezl
0Z'LLL 8102/91/€0 splayAelds d1MM YHomyinog - salddng Buiooy/sbunii4 adig ONI LIXYVIN SYIANIS  20z262L
1262 81L02/91/€0 Ma1Q uoloNAsuo) - salajeq ONI LIMYVYIN SHYIANIS 202621
66°'SYy 8102/91/€0 O.Lr - s9|qe) jJaussyig/1equin/syooH ONI LIMYVIN SYIANIS  20262)
8862 8102/9L/€0 VEL# SIOIYaA - 13)snQ/ysnig/ued isng/sbeg ysed |/wooig ONI LIMYVYIN SYIANIS  20262)
66°GE 81L02/9L/€0 dLMr - seyddng Buiues|p ONI LIMYVIN SYIANIS  20262)
¥e'Ge 8102/91L/€0 9z L# SI0IYaA - si0j0suu0g/sbulidnogysisidepy a.ej ONI LIMYVYIN SYIANIS  20262)
GE'96C 8L0Z/9L/E0  siepeay JoJN - Jojelidsay/sbBe|4 Buiytep/sbeytesys abpsH/isunid/sialid/ionoys ONI LIMYVIN SYIANIS 202621
1002 8102/20/€0 quel 3 - peaiy] adid/e|ddiN/sbey ONI LIMYVIN SHIANIS  €£2062)
yL'9¢ 8102/20/€0 syue] ondag - sbumi4 edidauswad/iawiid/one jleg ONI LIMYVYIN SYIANIS  €2062)
8v'¥02 8102/20/€0 dLMM YHomynos - sjoogysiieienp/ede | /pesH Yyolo] /euedold ONI L3¥HVYIN SHYIAN3S  €2062L
12181 8102/20/€0 ISHMOT - Joheldg yoedyoeg/siauea|D/a|iiy PaA ONI 13MYVIN SHIANIS  €2062)
e} or 8102/20/€0 OH dO - l13g400Q SS8[8JIAN ONI L3MYVIN SHIANIS  €2062L
¥1'861 81.02/20/€0 d1MMOT - sBumig adid/dwng Awnydio adoy/deus Bundgysiqen ONI 13MYVYIN SHIANIS  €20621
Le 8102/20/€0 soueUBUIB I/ - duoydaja] ONI 13MYVIN SHIANIS  €20621
(0) +v9'€0L'c  8L02/20/€0 81/20 senq uoiun 120l TvO0T1NIIS 2062t
00°'SL 8102/£2/€0 Juswesinquiiey [aABl] WeX3 $Q 8pels ‘uolnquisig AGQNVYY ‘LAIFHOS  LS262)
(3) ¢6°99 8102/0€/€0 Josfoid AYd r - siexel o|pped 311 134vS  sog6eL
9g°9¢l 8102/20/€0 %00}g - sasse|o Ajojes 311134vS 00621
££'805 8102/91/€0 d1Mr - ssepng Buign/Buigny "'d¥00 SLONAOYd ODYIH NVAY  L0Z62)
00°0€9 810z/€2/€0 sjue] saal] big - 81/20 [BAOWSY MOug ; TYAOWIY MONS SATTMOY 052621
00°08¥'ZL  8102/60/€0 Ssjuswaje)g [eloueul /1-91.0Z Ad - sedleg Bunipny ANVJINOD *® NOSAYVHOIY 621621
00°068'L  8L0Z/9L/E0 Salig uolels Y 99 - Buues|o/buiues|) vZOogyva INvy 002621
96008 8102/£2/€0 Juswasinquiisy [9AelL 9@ ‘uolBulysepA ‘Boualajuo) YANDY 1100S ‘NYWHILLYY 6v262)
19°Le 8102/€2/€0 81/€0 [9nelL 1100S ‘NYWYHILLYY 6vZ62L
junowy ajed uonduosaq uonoesuel | a9akojdwzlopusA "ON ¥93YD

8102 ‘Le-I yolep
sjuswasIngsiq dv

amaod



€))

01406

N4 8102/20/€0 ssald 29 dLMMY - 1yBieid a4A ONI 00 A1ddNS O1Y10313 IT1IM 280621
26'2.9'6  8LOZ/ELIEO 81/20 1end MNVE Xam 143
GLLY 8102/9L/€0 Gi7L# SIOIUBA - 1814 Jojen MHVINISIM  6L262L
6L7LL 8102/91/€0 dM - 19)depy asoH/bulysngeoned/anje) (leg/deip adiday Bnid/sue) seo ONI ¥39ANT INIOd 1SIM  8Lz6et
19°022 8102/€2/€0 LOG# B[OIUBA - SJ8}|i4/2qn /IO WOL ‘H3IAVIM 652621
00°091 810¢/€2/c0 81/20 ulwpy vSH SHIOMIDVMN  8Ge62L
09°€0S 8102/20/€0 81/€0 auoyd ANVAINOD INOHJITIL ONVOTIOA 980621
6G°€GE'L  8L02/ET/E0 81/20 @218G duoyd |20 SSITIHIM NOZIMIN 262621
Ge'6l 8102/60/€0 WpHod d1MTP - suedold ONI 0334 SONIYAS AITIVA  vEL6ZL
ZL'LL0'62  8L02/L0/€0 juswAed ueoT jsassju| Joafold Ve Yoeay d3 IN3INDOTIAIA TVENY vasn 143
L1'60€'L  8102/0E/€0 Jutey JueipAH 09 - sqe] Jojyoedauled/lio/sdwe)s/azies-Huy/sieysesysbe | i Moog3Inigvsn vleszl
26°/6S'L  8L02/0E/E0 saliddng Buyss | 8inssaid - 1y J0)d/eidepy uelpAH/IaA0D Bupjoo/siebbo |Sd M0o0og3IN1gavsn +Le6zt
L0°L0¥ 8102/0€/€0 d1IMMdM - Buign]/sanjen |legie)iiH 1adid M0oog3nigvsn vleszl
€6°LLL 8102/0€/€0 d1MdM - si008uu0D Moog3IN1gvsn vLeszl
gl'ees 8102/0€/€0 dOY00 - siejpwowiay | /aseain/siy plingay [N Moog 3IN1gvsn vleszl
0S'¥8¥'L  8L0Z/OS/E0 d1MOD - Jusbeay/suizeurio/ereydsoyd Y0049 3IN1g vsSn  vie6el
G8'¥S 8102/€2/€0 slojoadsu| - YouaIpA JuBIpAH ¥00d93IN1g vsSn 95262l
LE'1L69 81L02/£Z/€0 109[01d AYd I - s1exie JuelpAH/sBuinl4 adid/sebneo Y009 3N1g vSn 95262l
£6'8Y 81L02/91/€0 dM - xog A8y Moog3Inigvsn 9Lzezl
z9'sy 8102/60/€0 d1MMOD - POy ounyng ¥00d3N1gvsSn €ci6el
25°289 8102/20/€0 ISHMOO - 8soH ebieyosid/sboH ssoH Y008 3IN1gvsSn 58062
90°095'L  8L02/20/€0 %00}3 [eo}08|3 - Sjeod Y008 3IN1g vsSn 8062k
6L¥9lL 8102/0E/E0 81/€0 Buiddiys 3OIAY3S 1304WVd A3LINN - €LE6EL
68°082 8L02/9L/€0 81/20 buiddiys JDIAYIS T30HVd A3LINN  SLg6eL
00'651 8102/91/€0 0}io9)][eA - 81/20 S0IIBS Joje 10141813 ALITILN 2178Nd NOINN  +L262L
60°09L 8102/9L/€0 PY Juswjinioay qor [|/| UBIDIUYOS | SAlRSIuILUPY LVHOOWIA NOINN  €1262L
9g°L6 8102/£2/E0 81/€0 [onel] VHLY3g “TIIHY3ANN  vS2e2L
66021 8102/20/€0 81/20 lenelL VHLY3g “TIIHY3IANN  €80621
Ge'02 8102/60/€0 OH dO - )o0|g ebuodgpuled ONI FHOLS TVHINID S1vayl  LEL6ZL
LL°18L'v  8L0OZ/OE/E0 00 - Jojiel] juswdinb3 "ONI ‘'SAOL NIAVHL Zle6ezl
#8'8G. 8102/9L/€0 doyg T - smeuog/i0j0eIXT Jog/sINN Buignl/senolo yiop S3IYLSNANI 0D4IL  Zlz6Zl
11°805 8102/91/€0 doys d3 - sdwe|o/Buign | /sisysepn/sINN/Iaym Homno/Buign 1/sBnysieny S3I¥LSNANI 0D4IL  Zlzézl
YAk 24" 8102/0€/€0 81/€0 [9nelL SSNY 'SYWOHL  L1€62)
9z0¢l 8102/20/€0 81/20 [aAeIL SSNY ‘SYWOHL 280621
€9'/6 8102/91/€0 CLL# SIOIYaA - sall| 8jejoy/eqn/io ¥OL100a ¥vO IHL  L1zZ6Zl
96'1L96 81L0Z/£T/E0 dLMM 82E|[eAA - Bjolyo0dAH wnipog ONI ‘ANVdINOD H3HOLVHL €5262L
00°0LL 8102/0€/€0 U - [emauay uoljedyia) g spelo ‘iojeladQ Jue|d juswieal] Jojemalsep) a04MS  0Lg62ZL
00°s0L 8102/20/€0 esiwwe) - uohjedl|ddy uoiesya) 1 epels ‘iojesadQ juswiess] Jajep g04MS 080621
00°0LL 8102/20/€0 uojdweH - [emauay UOREIYINBY G SpBIS ‘JojelsadQ Jue|d Jusw)eal ] Jajemalsepn g04MS 620621
Yev6 8102/91/€0 dLMM OLON/HQ - suedoid/aqny JAUIA IYYMAYVYH NYWIANIMS 602621
66°02L 8102/0€/€0 81/€0 lenelL AYYIL 'SONVYLS  60€62L
junowy ajed uonduoseq uoioesueld | oafojdwig/Iopua "ON }23yq

8L0T ‘Le-1 yosen
sjuswasingsid dy

amood



0L j00L

6.°106'8.6 sjuawasingsiq dv 810z YoIelN [eloL

€.°880°¢ (1) spunjay Jawoisny

12°089'L , (62) syuswesinquisy yjeaH sauay

LG00L't (51) syuswesinquiay [eoipaly akojdwg

LL9YE 8102/60/£0 LCO# SIOIYBA - Ja)Id I0/2GNT/IIO/0LIN MBI Jeay Jieday JAILONOLNY % DONS WOOZ  SEL6ZL
25°808 8102/20/€0 7L O# SIOIYA - ®0II8S/2GNT/II0 JAILOWOLNY 8 DONS WOOZ 06062}
G0'6E€9'L  8L02/20/€0 LTS# dPIYBA - 92IMBS/2qN /IO IAILOWOLNY ® DSOS WOOZ 060621
96'99¢'L  8102/20/€0 v L# SIOIUBA - () saull/eoInag/eqnT/|IO IAILOWOLNY B DOWS WOOZ 06062}
6E°GE 810Z/91/€0 ASHMOD - 188 Jelld IUVYMAYVYH 3OV ¥3ddOO SONNOA  L2g6zl
GLLLL 8102Z/91/€0 00 - azaaypuy/die | /slig/smalog/sbumid/adid IYYMAYVYH 30V ¥3dd0D SONNOA  12262L
08'92¢ 8102/20/€0 00 - sialid/sue) segysjemo | /die/sbumi/ede/syg jiua/desp adid/edoyyied IYYMAYVYH 30V ¥3dd0D SONNOA  88062L
8y v8L 8102/91/€0 YEL# SIOIYDA - S[BUIWIB | /SINN BIIANISALQ INN ONI 00 A1ddNS O1Y.LO313 ITIM 022621
6L°L9S'L  8L0Z/9L/E0 d LM 99EB|[BA) - SIBA0D/ISYSBOAINPUOD/GNH/X0G/A08Uuodsiq ONI 00 A7ddNS D1¥L0313 ITIM 02262
junowy ajeq uonduosaqg uopoesued | safo|dwg iopua) *ON 3¥29yo

8L0C ‘Le-} yoiep
sjuswasingsiqg dy

amod



Agenda Item

DATE: April 25, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /%/
FROM: Charles Palmer, P.E., District Engineer CRP
RE: Information / Quarterly Projects Report

January 1 through April 15, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

None.

SUMMARY:

For informational purposes, staff is transmitting to the Board of Directors the current
quarterly projects report for each of Divisions 1 through 5.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.

Attachments: Project Reports for Division 1 through 5

1 of1



Division 1

DIVISION 1 - SCOTT RATTERMAN

PROJECTS SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 2018

AD604 Camanche Mokelumne Hill San Andreas Southworth Ranch Estates Valley Springs

No.| # ACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex.| Plans Rels.
1 | 01213 |New Hogan Lake Estates North TSTM 2003-05, Phases A & B (Platner) 11/02/18
2 | 01262 |New Hogan Oaks Subdivision Units 1, Old Golden Oaks, LLC
2 | 01263 |New Hogan Oaks Subdivision Units 2, Old Golden Oaks, LLC
3 | 15059L |La Contenta Sewer Master Plan
4 | 11064J |Jenny Lind Water Master Plan
5 |11064W West Point Water System Supply Reliability Study (A) and Mokelumne River Long

Term Water Needs Study (B)
7 | 01261 |Jenny Lind APN 046-035-015,016 Covey Ridge (Robitaille)

No.| # INACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex.| Plans Rels.
6 | 01258 |Mark Twain Medical Center (APNs 073-047-001 and 073-049-002 thru -006) 06/24/18

No.| # COMMENTS

Water/wastewater facilities agreement expired Nov. 2, 2017. Platner to be notified
1 | 01213 |of expiration of facilities agreement and may request time extension. Request for 11/2/2018
extension granted, new date is 11/2/2018
Concept Review Applications for water and sewer submitted by Old Golden Oaks,
2 _|LLC as of Dec. 29, 2017 for New Hogan Oaks Units 1 & 2 consist of proposed 51
and 145 unit residential subdivisions. (APN's 073-042-098 and 073-042-028)
Waiting for engineering reports - Letter sent 3/20/2018
3 | 15056L Final La Contenta Master Plan adopted by Board on Dec.13, 2017; capacity fee
analysis to follow.
4 | 110844 Final Jenny Lind Master Plan adopted by Board on March 28, 2018; capacity fee
analysis to follow.
Study B was adopted at joint CPUD/CCWD Board meeting on Oct.4, 2017 and then
5 [11064W|transmitted to State. Study A a proposed capital program is being completed by
KASL and ECORP and will be presented to the Board in 2nd Quarter 2018.
6 | 01258 Proposed medical clinic at Vista Del Lago/Hwy 26. Concept review application for 6/24/2018
water/sewer renewed (1) year to expire June 24, 2018; no facilities agreement yet.
7 | 01261 |Waiting for engineering report - Letter sent 12/21/2017

DIVISION 1 SCOTT RATTERMAN




Division 2

DIVISION 2 - TERRY STRANGE

PROJECTS SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 2018

Douglas Flat  Indian Rock Vineyards ~Mt. Ranch ~ Sheep Ranch  Vallecito WWTP  West Point  Wilseyville
No| # ACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex| Plans Rels.
1| 15072 |West Point / Wilseyville Sewer Construction/Implementation Grant Application

West Point Water System Supply Reliability Study (A) and Mokelumne River Long

2 1084w Term Water Needs Study (B)
3 | 11094 |Wilson Dam Rehabilitation/Restoration
4 | 15082 |Douglas Flat/Vallecito Recycled Water Distribution Project (TSTAN IRWMP)
5 | 010039 |Middle Fork Mokelumne River Diversion Repairs (Cal-OES/FEMA) ‘
No # INACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER N-WW Agr.Exp Plans Rels.
No # COMMENTS
All items completed; grant on-hold pending approval of "financial package" and
1| 15072 |pending completion of Prop.218 sewer rate adjustment. As of Nov. 14, 2017, the
Regional Board asked for a new report of waste discharge for Wilseyville.
Study B was adopted at joint CPUD/CCWD Board meeting on Oct.4, 2017 and then
2 |11064w|transmitted to State. Study A a proposed capital program is being completed by KASL
and ECORP and will be presented to the Board in 2nd Quarter 2018.
During early Oct. 2017, O&M staff made repairs and backfilled a large hole in the dam
3 | 11094 |face. District will continue to periodically monitor the repairs over the next year to see if
future work is necessary.
Draft-final Title 22 report submitted by Keller Associates as of Dec.31, 2017. District to
4 | 15082 |engage with Regional Board regarding permiting requirements and develop facility
plan. (Note: O&M staff are currently replacing membranes on MBR system).
As of Jan. 3, 2018, the District obtained final streambed alteration agreement from
5 | 010039 California Department of Fish and Wildlife to proceed with in-stream work on repairs to

the Middle Fork diversion between May 1st and Oct 31st, 2018. A requirement of the

permit is that a bird nesting survey be completed prior to starting work.

DIVISION 2 TERRY STRANGE



Division 3

DIVISION 3 - BERTHA UNDERHILL

PROJECTS SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 2018

Arnold/Avery  Big Trees Village Forest Meadows Lakemont Pines Meadowmont Township of Murphys
No.| # ACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex.| Plans Rels.
1 | 11085 [Reach 1 Water Pipeline Replacement Project
2 | 11084 |Techite Pipeline / Big Trees / Meko Drive
3 | 11095 |Ebbetts Pass Redwood Tank Hazard Mitigation Grant Application
No.| # INACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Exp.| Plans Rels.
4 | 01575 |Forest Meadows Subdivision Units 4A & 5 (Sierra Ridge Associates) 02/17/19
5 | 01215 | Three Oaks Subdivision TSTM 2006-37 (Giliis) 04/18/19
No.| # COMMENTS
- |As of April 4, 2018 KASL submitted 90% drawings for review by the District. A
1 | 11085 |draft CEQA initial study/mitigated negative declaration (IS/MND) is finished by
ECORP awaiting District review/comment before it is issued for public review.
District staff reviewing 90% drawings at this time, and project proposed to bid for
2 | 11084 S . S .
construction in 2018 at same time as the Reach 1 pipeline project.
Hazard mitigation grant submitted under disaster number DR-4301 still under
review by Cal-OES. As of March 15, 2018, District staff prepared and submitted
3 | 11095 supplemental information requested by Cal-OES. Cal-OES approval may be
contingent upon completion and adoption of the updated Local Hazard Mitigation
Plan. The District may resubmit new notice of interest (NOI) under recent, new
DR-4344 wildfire declaration due to Cal-OES by Jan.30, 2018.
Non-standard water and wastewater facilities agreement approved by Board on
4 | 01575 |Feb. 17, 2016. Field inspections of facilities to be scheduled. Time extended to 02/17/119
02/17/2019
Plans received 3/3/17 for this proposed 17-lot subdivision. Proponent granted
5 | 01215 |extension of existing water and wastewater facilities agreement until April 2018. 04/18/19
Extension request granted to 04/18/2019

DIVISION 3 BERTHA UNDERHILL




Division 4

DIVISION 4 - RUSS THOMAS

PROJECTS SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 2018

Angels Camp Six Mile Village  Vallecito  Connor Estates Copper Cove  Copperopolis  Lake Tulloch Shores  Saddle Creek
No. # ACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex,| Plans Rels.
1| 15071 |Copper Cove Report of Waste Discharge (WDR) & NPDES Permit
2 | 15059C |Copper Cove Wastewater Master Plan
3 | 11064C |Copper Cove Water Master Plan
4 | 15082 |Douglas Flat/Vallecito Recycled Water Distribution Project (TSTAN IRWMP)
5 | 15076 |Copper Cove Lift Station 8, 12 &13 Bypass / Sewer Forcemain
6 | 15080 |Copper Cove Lift Station 15 & 18 Renovations
7 _ |La Cobra Mina Subdivision Unit 2
No. # INACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER N-WW Agr.Exp Plans Rels.
8 - |Copper Hills - Units 2,3,4. Contacted by DeNova Homes for possible re-opening of
project
No.| # COMMENTS
The amended WDR for treatment facility was adopted by the Regional Board on
April 6, 2018. Renewal of the NPDES permit related to the Saddle Creek 404
1| 15071 wetlands will occur at June 6, 2018 Board meeting. New permits will go into effect
90 days after adoption. The District may have an opportuntity for grant/loan through
CWSRF program and is currently developing options for future facility improvements
consistent with the recommedations of the master plan.
A presentation of Draft master plan made by Kevin Kennedy with Kennedy Jenks on
2 | 15059C Jan.24,2018. As of April 1, 2018, Kevin is no longer empolyed by Kennedy Jenks
but has moved to Lee & Ro. Kevin is still available to finalize the master plan. The
sewer force main from Copper Town Center will be addressed in the master plan.
3 |11064C As of April 2018, the draft master plan is still being developed by the consultant
Peterson Brustad. A Board presentation will be made May or June 2018.
Draft-final Title 22 report submitted by Keller Associates as of Dec.31, 2017. District
4 | 15082 |to engage with Regional Board regarding permiting requirements and develop facility
plan. (Note: O&M staff are currently replacing membranes on MBR system).
Land survey work completed as of Dec. 2017. Consultant evaluating alignment for
5 | 15076 |new force main. As of April 2018, the District is in escrow for lot adjacent to Lift
Station #18 and awaiting title transfer.
6 | 15080 |See above,; both 15076 and 15080 combined into one design project.
Facilities agreement signed w/CCWD 8/9/2017, Resolution # 2017-47. As of March
7 2018, the District staff TV inspected and mandrel tested the sewer system and found

no issues. Water system is acceptable after minor adjustment of service laterals.

DIVISION 4 RUSS THOMAS

112




Division 4

Copper Hills - Units 2,3,4. Contacted by DeNova Homes for possible re-opening of
project

DIVISION 4

RUSS THOMAS

212




Division 5

DIVISION 5 - JEFF DAVIDSON

PROJECTS SUMMARY AS OF APRIL 2018

AD 604 LaContenta Rancho Calaveras Valley Hills Estates
No| # ACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Ex| Plans Rels.
1| 01213 |New Hogan Lake Estates North TSTM 2003-05, Phases A & B (Platner) 11/02/18
2| 1262 |New Hogan Oaks Subdivision Units 1 & 2, Old Golden Oaks, LLC
2| 1263 |New Hogan Oaks Subdivision Units 2, Old Golden Oaks, LLC
3 | 15059L |La Contenta Sewer Master Plan
4 | 11064J [Jenny Lind Water Master Plan )
5| 11092 |Jenny Lind Water Plant Pretreatment FEMA/OES Hazard Mitigation Project
6| 11097 |Jenny Lind / Rancho Calaveras Water Pressure Regulating Station Improvements
7| 1261 |Jenny Lind APN 046-035-015,016 Covey Ridge (Robitaille)
No| # INACTIVE PROJECTS THIS QUARTER W-WW Agr.Exp| Plans Rels.
8 | 01258 |Mark Twain Medical Center (APNs 073-047-001 and 073-049-002 thru -006) 06/24/18
No| # COMMENTS
Water/wastewater facilities agreement expired Nov. 2, 2017 Platner to be notified of
1| 0213 |expiration of facilities agreement and may request time extension. Request for 11/02/18
extension granted, new date is 11/2/2018
Concept Review Applications for water and sewer submitted by Old Golden Oaks,
2 - |LLC as of Dec. 29, 2017 for New Hogan Oaks Units 1 & 2 consist of proposed 51
and 145 unit residential subdivisions. (APN's 073-042-098 and 073-042-028)
3 | 150801 Final La Contenta Master Plan adopted by Board on Dec.13, 2017; capacity fee
analysis to follow.
4 | 110844 Final Jenny Lind Master Plan adopted by Board on March 28, 2018; capacity fee
analysis to follow.
Ground breaking occurred as of April 9, 2018 and the project is under construciton,
5| 11002 which initially includes demolition of an older metal building, removal of concrete
and asphalt surfacing. Pretreatment equipment has been ordered and is currently
into manufacturing. Cal-OES to visit site on April 26, 2018.
DRM Construction has completed construction of the pressure regulating stations
6 | 11097 |and going to the Board for final acceptance/notice of completion as of April 25,
2018.
7| 1261 |Jenny Lind APN 046-035-015,016 Covey Ridge (Robitaille)
Proposed medical clinic at Vista Del Lago/Hwy 26. Concept review application for
8| 01258 . . e 06/24/18
water/sewer renewed (1) year to expire June 24, 2018; no facilities agreement yet.

DIVISION 5 JEFF DAVIDSON




Agenda Iltem

DATE: April 25, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager %
FROM: Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Approve to Amend District Financial Management Policy —
No. 5.04, Unclaimed Check Policy

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion / adopting Resolution No. 2015 - regarding
amending the District's Financial Management Policy No. 5.04, Unclaimed Check
Policy.

SUMMARY:

The District's Financial Management Policy No. 5.04, “Unclaimed Check Policy”
provides authorization and guidelines for the procedure to take possession of long
standing unclaimed checks in accordance with government statutes and to ensure the
property of the related accounting transactions. The policy was adopted on November
9, 2005 by Resolution 2005-82.

Staff reviewed the current policy and proposes ministerial, grammatical and updated
position title changes (attached). The current Unclaimed Check Policy and the
proposed changes were presented to the Finance Committee on April 17, 2018. The
Finance Committee recommended approval of the proposed changes and directed staff
to submit the updated Unclaimed Check Policy to the Board of Directors for adoption
with its consent agenda for this meeting.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachment: Resolution 2018 - Amending the District’s Financial Management Policy-Policy No. 5.04 — Unclaimed
Check Policy
- Proposed Financial Management Policies No. 5.04, Unclaimed Check Policy
- Unclaimed Money Public Notification Form
- Unclaimed Money Claim Form
- Unclaimed Money Claim Acceptance Form
- Unclaimed Money Claim Rejection Form



RESOLUTION 2018 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

AMENDING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
POLICY NO. 5.04 — UNCLAIMED CHECK POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
adopted an Unclaimed Check Policy on November 9, 2005 by Resolution 2005-82; and

WHEREAS, due to ministerial and job title changes, the Districts Financial
Management Policy No. 5.04, Unclaimed Check Policy, requires amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT hereby amends the District's Financial
Management Policy No. 5.04 — Unclaimed Check Policy, attached hereto and made a
part hereof, to be effective immediately.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" day of April, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



Policy Title: Unclaimed Check Policy Adopted 11/09/05
Policy Number: Financial Management Policy 5.04 (Res. 2005-82)

5.04.1 Purpose
The unclaimed check procedure is established to provide the proper mechanism to take
possession of long standing unclaimed checks in accordance with government statues

and to ensure the property of the related accounting transactions.

5.04.2 Summary of State Law

5.04.21 Money that is not the property of the Calaveras County Water District that
remains unclaimed for a period of more than three (3) years is the property of
the Calaveras County Water District —forty-five (45) days after the initial
public notice if not claimed or if no verified complaint is filed and served.
(Sec 50050 and Sec 50051)

5.04.22 Any time after the expiration of the three (3) year period, the District’s
Director of Suppert—Administrative Services may cause a notice to be
published once a week for two (2) consecutive suceessive—weeks in a
newspaper of general circulation en-in the-Calaveras County. (Sec 50051)

5.04.23 The Director of Suppert-Administrative Services may release to the depositor
of the unclaimed money, their heir, beneficiary, or duly appointed
representative, unclaimed money if claimed prior to the datethe money
becomes the property of Calaveras County Water District, upon submitting

- proof satisfactory to the Director of Suppert-Administrative Services. (Sec
50052.5)

5.04.24 When the unclaimed funds become the property of the District, and are in a
Special Fund, the Board of Directors may transfer them, by resolution, to the
General District Fund. (Sec 50053)

5.04.25 Any individual items of less than fifteen (15) dollars, or any amount if the
depositor’s name is unknown, which remain unclaimed for the period of one
(1) year may be transferred to the General District Fund by the Board of
Directors without the necessity of public notification in a newspaper. (Sec
50056)

5.04.26 The responsibilities of the Director of Suppert-Administrative Services may
be delegated by the Director of Suppert—Administrative Services to the
department that maintains the supporting records of the uncleared checks on
the initial receipt or deposit of the money or both. (Sec 50056)

5.04.3 Public Notification

Page 1 of 3



Policy Title: Unclaimed Check Policy ' Adopted 11/09/05
Policy Number: Financial Management Policy 5.04 (Res. 2005-82)

5.04.31

5.04.32

5.04.33

As of December 31 and June 30, all outstanding checks of at least fifteen (15)
dollars will be reviewed to determine those that have been issued more than
three (3) years prior.

The checks with an issue date older than three (3) years will become part of a
notice to be published once a week for two (2) consecutive weeks in a local
newspaper.

A. This notice shall include the following information:
1) the individual, or business name as shown on the issued check
2) the amount of money on the issued check
3) a statement announcing that the money shall become the property of
the-Calaveras County Water District on a date that is not less than
forty-five (45) days after the first publication of the notice.
B. A copy of the approved notice format is found at the end of this policy.
(Exhibit I) :

A proof of publication from the newspaper is to be retained as verification that
the notice was placed in the publication and ran for two (2) consecutive
weeks.

5.04.4 Disbursement and Funds Transfer

5.04.41

5.04.42

The Director of Suppert-Administrative Services may release to the Depositor
of the unclaimed money, their heir, beneficiary, or duly appointed

representative, the unclaimed money, except as otherwise noted in this policy,
if:

A. Claim is filed prior to the date the money becomes the property of the
Calaveras County Water District.
B. Proof substantiating the claim is conveyed in writing, including the
following:
1) claimant’s name, address and telephone number
3 il A ] EEIN
3)2) proof of identity such as a copy of a driver’s license—secial
. { oebith asriE
433) the amount of the claim
3)4) the grounds on which the claim is founded
C. signed request for stop payment of original check is on file.

Upon rejection of said depositor’s claim by the Director of Suppest
Administrative Services, the depositor may file a complaint seeking to recover
all, or a designated part, of the money in a court within Calaveras County.
The Director of Suppert-Administrative Services shall be served with a copy
of the complaint and summons which must be issued within thirty (30) days of

Page 2 of 3



Policy Title: Unclaimed Check Policy Adopted 11/09/05
Policy Number: Financial Management Policy 5.04 (Res. 2005-82)

the depositor’s receiving the notice that the claim had been rejected. (Exhibit
1)

5.04.43 Upon close of business on the forty-fifth (45) day after publication of the first

notice, the unclaimed check amounts revert to Calaveras County Water
District.

5.04.44 When the unclaimed checks become the property of Calaveras County Water

District, the Board of Directors may transfer them to the General District
Fund.

5.04.45 Unclaimed checks of less than fifteen (15) dollars that are moré than twelve

Attachments:

(12) months old will be transferred to the General District Fund by the Board
of Directors.

BshibieL—Sample-PublicHotfeaion

Unclaimed Check Public Notification Form

Unclaimed Money Claim Form

Unclaimed Money Claim Acceptance Form

Unclaimed Money Claim Rejection Form

Page 3 of 3



Calaveras County Water District

l 423 East-St—Charles-Street1 20 Toma Court, P.O. Box 846
' San Andreas, CA 95249

Notice is hereby given that Calaveras County Water District is holding funds for the
following persons. If said funds are not claimed by , forty-five (45) days
hence, these funds will become the property of Calaveras County Water District in
accordance with Government Code Section 50052.

The said funds may be released to the depositor, their heir, beneficiary, or duly appointed
representative provided a claim form has been completed with the necessary information.
The information needed is as follows:

e Name, address, telephone number

e Proof of identity. such as a copy of a driver’s license—and—secial

e Amount of claim
‘—Pfeéﬁeﬁée?%ﬁyﬂaehﬁ&&eeﬁkeﬁéumeemerseeﬁkseamﬁd;

e Grounds on which the claim is founded

The Unclaimed Money Claim Form is available at the Calaveras County Water District

| Finance Department, located at 423-East-St—Charles-Street120 Toma Court, San Andreas,
CA 95249,

Persons with funds on deposit for over three (3) years are:

Name Amount Fund

Calaveras County Water District _
| Director of Administrative Suppert Services

Exhibit I



CALAVERAS Business Office

423-East-St Charles-Street120 Toma
COUNTY Gy
Post Office Box 846
WATER San Andreas, California 95249
DISTRICT (209) 754-3543

UNCLAIMED MONEY CLAIM FORM

I wish to file a claim to Calaveras County Water District for the unclaimed money due me/or my
company under California Government Code Section 50052.5. The claim is filed on behalf of:

Name:

Address:

City/ State/Zip Code:

] Proof of IndentityFaxpayer FD—orSocial- Security Number:

Amount: . Date:

The grounds on which this claim is filed are:

Signature Date

Printed Name

Exhibit II



CALAVERAS Business Office

; 423 East-St Charles-Street120 Toma
COUNTY o Siaet 120 Toma
Post Office Box 846
WATER San Anc()ireas, California 95249
DISTRICT (209) 754-3543

Date

Name
Address
City, State, Zip Code

Dear Sir/Madame;

Thank you for submitting an unclaimed money claim to Calaveras County Water District on behalf of:

Name:
Address:
City/ State/Zip Code:

| Taxpayer ID—orSecial- Security NumberProof of Identity:

Amount; Date:

After careful review of your claim, Calaveras County Water District has approved your claim. Enclosed
is a check in the amount of $

Please contact me if you have any questions or if 4you need further assistance.

Sincerely,
Calaveras County Water District

Lyan-GentryJeffrey L. Meyer
Director of Suppert-Administrative Services

Exhibit III



CALAVERAS Business Office

423 East St-Charles-Street120 Toma
COUNTY e &
{ Post Office Box 846
WATER San Andreas, California 95249
DISTRICT (209) 754-3543

Date

Name
Address
City, State, Zip Code

Dear Sir/Madame;

Thank you for submitting an unclaimed money claim to Calaveras County Water District on behalf of:

Name:
Address:
City/ State/Zip Code:

Taxpayer-D—or-Secial-Security Number Proof of Identity:

Amount; Date:

After careful review of your claim, Calaveras County Water District has rejected this claim based on the
following grounds:

Under California Government Code Section 50052, you have the right to file a verified complaint
seeking to recover all, or a designated part, of the money ien a court of competent jurisdiction within
Calaveras County. A copy of the eempliantcomplaint and the summons issued thereon must be served
within thirty (30) days of receiving this notice of rejection. Upon being served, the Einanee-Director of
Administrative Services will withhold the disputed amount from being released until a decision is
rendered by the Court. t

Please contact me if you have any questions or if you need further assistance.

Sincerely,
Calaveras County Water District

Lynn-GentryJeffrey L. Meyer
Director of Suppert-Administrative Services

Exhibit IV



Agenda ltem

DATE: April 25, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager zﬁ/

FROM: Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources

SUBJECT: Public Hearing to Receive Comments on the Draft Local Hazard Mitigation
Plan Update

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Receive input from the public on the Draft Plan Update for review by District staff.

SUMMARY:

The District has been engaged in efforts to prepare an update to CCWD’s Local Hazard
Mitigation Plan (LHMP), and has contracted with AMEC Foster Wheeler for professional
services to complete the plan update. To be eligible for state and federal grant funding
for hazard mitigation and other disaster recovery funds, CCWD must complete a
mandated public planning process to update the plan every five (5) years. After the
completion of CCWD’s update, the plan must be submitted to the: Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) for approval. The last update to the plan was completed
in March 2013.

The primary purpose of the LHMP update is to reduce or eliminate long-term risk to
people and property from natural hazards and their effects on CCWD's critical facilities
within the Calaveras County planning area. AMEC Foster Wheeler established the
planning process for updating the CCWD LHMP pursuant to the Federal Disaster
Mitigation Act planning requirements, and FEMA's associated guidance. Over the past
six months, District staff have internally developed a plan to facilitate the update and
reconvened the Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee (HMPC), a group made up of
various local agencies, government officials, and emergency planning specialists. The
HMPC met three times in early 2018, meetings that were open to the public, in order to
facilitate the process and develop the plan update. CCWD staff, the HMPC, and AMEC
Foster Wheeler consultant staff were responsible for overseeing the planning process
and the development of this Draft LHMP update.



All noticing requirements and public input necessary for the drafting of the LHMP update
have been met as prescribed under FEMA guidance. The District ran a notice of this
public hearing in the April 19, 2018 edition of the Calaveras Enterprise, a newspaper of
general circulation. The Draft LHMP update was made available on the District website,
with physical copies being available at the Public Library in San Andreas and the District
Headquarters.

Staff will provide a presentation to introduce the Draft LHMP update and give a broad
overview of changes since the last update. The Board will also be able to provide input
and accept public comments at this hearing, but will not take any action regarding the
adoption of the LHMP Update. Public Comments will be accepted until May 11, 2018.
Following this hearing and public comment period, the District will prepare a final
version of the Plan with potential modifications and consideration of the public
comments received. Staff will then convey the final report to the California Office of
Emergency Services and FEMA for review. Only after the initial review and approval by
the agencies can the Board then adopt the updated LHMP, at a future Board meeting
that is yet to be determined.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

2/2



Agenda ltem

DATE: April 25, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager,z/q&—”—
FROM: Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service

Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst

SUBJECT: Discussion of, and Possible Action on, Request for Approval of
Exception to District Policy Regarding Termination of Services

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2018- authorizing non-
precedential termination of services exception for a landscape meter serving 10 Vista
Del Lago Drive, Valley Springs; APN 073-042-114.

SUMMARY:

This parcel is located at the NW corner of the intersection of Hwy 26 and Vista del Lago
in the Valley Springs area. It is owned by Mr. Gurjit Singh. There are three meters
currently serving the parcel: one for the Shell Gas Station, one for the small office
building at the back of the lot and one landscape meter. No capacity fees were paid on
the landscape meter.

Caltrans recently widened and signalized this intersection impacting existing businesses
and utilities. Mr. Singh lost his property’s landscaping along Vista del Lago Drive and
Hwy 26 because of the Caltrans project. The situation now is such that he has a
landscape meter but no landscaping due to circumstances beyond his control. He has
requested an exception to Section 21E of Article Il of the Rules and Regulations
Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater Services which states
“Termination of water and/or wastewater services to a property is not allowable under
this policy.” Staff recommends allowing this exception based on the circumstances of
this individual property. This action is not precedential.

A location map and Mr. Singh'’s request for the exception are attached.
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Loss of monthly billing for landscape meter.

Attachments: Attachment A — Location Map
Attachment B — Customer Request for Exception
Resolution authorizing Exception to Policy



Attachment A

i 073~042-112
> BoL 3

073-042~-1

oL

072-001-00"
LOT 60

073-029-002

= AL i
173-049-003 & &
N » =
2~
(673=040-006 o) s SR
' g d
Y Fd
2
673-023-052 674-001-024, A%

0T4=001=010
LOT 318

j




Attachment B

Robert Creaamer

From: Gurjit Singh <pavilionland@outlook.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 5:48 PM

To: Robert Creamer :
Subject: ' Request For Water Meter Elimination

Hi Robert Creamer,

This is Gurjit Singh | own property at 10 Vista Del Lago Dr,Valley Springs,Ca-95252.

(Parcel Number: 073-042-114-000) On property i have three water meters, One of them is for
landscaping purpose.Due to construction of the stop light and new sidewalk on Hwy 26 and
Vista Del Lago Dr most of the landscaping is eliminated.So there is no need of separate water
meter for landscaping purpose.So i would like to make a request to eliminate landscaping
water meter.Since | already have two other water meters that i can use for remaining
landscaping.

If you have any question please call or email me.

Thank You,

Pavilion Land Company LLC.
Gurjit Singh.

Ph:(209) 649-3623.



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

EXCEPTION TO RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE FURNISHING OF
WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES — TERMINATION OF SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County Water District adopted the
Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing .of Water and/or Wastewater Services
to Consumers on December 7, 1954; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors amended said Rules and Regulations, Article Ill,
Section 21E by Resolution 2010-78 on November 23, 2010; and

WHEREAS, the property owner of APN 073-042-114, being Parcel 5 of Vista Plaza,
Valley Springs, California, requested an exception to said Section 21E to allow
termination of a no longer needed landscape meter.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District hereby approves an exception to Section 21E of Article Ill of
CCWD’s Rules and Regulations Governing the Furnishing of Water and/or Wastewater
Services to Consumers. '

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25" day of April, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



Agenda

DATE: April 25, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager@
FROM: Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst

SUBJECT: Discussion of, and Possible Action on, Sale of APN 048-003-190,
12114 South Comanche Parkway, Burson, CA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2018- authorizing the
sale of the District’s surplus property of 3.250 acres of property known as the Lancha
Plana Well site (APN 048-003-190) in Burson, CA to the C. Brent Patten Family Trust.

SUMMARY:

APN 048-003-190 was declared surplus in April of 2015 via Board Resolution 2015-13.
As a part of that action and discussion in closed session, the Board authorized staff to
conduct negotiations for the property. Staff has been involved in trying to sell the
property since that time. The C. Brent Patten Family Trust has expressed interest in
purchasing the parcel, APN 048-003-190 for the sum of $75,000. Staff has negotiated
with the C. Brent Patten Family Trust and has reached agreement on terms. A location
map is attached.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Possible sale of property for the negotiated price of $75,000.

Attachments: Location Map
Resolution Authorizing Sale



T.4N, R1OE. POR, 51/2 SEC17

Tax ARz ccoe 51-110,51-017
- NS KC T

&

ROS 21-28

RSV, 44 COO307

[}
[}
1
1
° 1
1
. l.
i S
. -
3 N 3 ‘
4 wareazdetyl 3 g‘“""""ﬂ' N i
: . 1‘7 __-gﬁ?n.— .. '.
b ¥ @ g
: WEPeI ¥ 4 tigion o]
F $ !
94 N
& Y L
APN 048-003-190 o VAR 1" =400
1 A
Surplus Property - For Sale S ’\ @
U 4
B0
: /
5‘,_0/?: . N 17 ]8
¥ ¢ u
5-119 i

CALAVERAS COUNTY
ASSEBEQR'S MAPS
Bock48 pace 003 .

Attachment A

2|




RESOLUTION' NO. 2018 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPROVING SALE OF CCWD PROPERTY: APN 048-003-190 IN BljRSON

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Water Code Section 31041, the District may hold
and dispose of real property; and

WHEREAS, the Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) Board of Directors elected to
surplus the referenced parcel in 2015 with the intent of selling the property to a public or
a private party; and

WHEREAS, Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) staff has been in purchase
negotiations with the C. Brent Patten Family Trust for a 3.250 parcel located in Burson,
CA (APN 048-003-190).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District wishes to sell the CCWD property identified as APN 048-003-190,
located in Burson, CA to C. Brent Patten Family Trust in the amount of $75,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized to
execute any documentation related to the escrow and sale of said property.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25™ day of April, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



Agenda Item

DATE: April 25, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /%,
FROM: Jeffrey Meyéﬁj‘i‘f})\mector of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Discussion/Direction of the FY 2017-18 Third Quarter Investment Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion/direction regarding FY 2017-18 Third Quarter Investment Report.
SUMMARY:

Stated below are cash and investment balances for December 31, 2017 and March 31,
2018 and the change in respective balances:

12/31/17 03/31/18 Change

Cash, Umpqua Bank (general account) $ 2,170,720 S 2,134,291 S (36,429)
Cash on Hand, Petty Cash & Cash Drawer 600 600 -

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 22,104,829 23,870,371 1,765,542
Money Market Accounts 3,638,283 3,655,205 16,922
Bond Investments* 84,075 57,713 (26,362)
Certificates of Deposits* 2,603,022 2,581,479 (21,543)
Trustee Accounts 523,844 525,182 1,338
Total Cash and Investments $ 31,125,373 S 32,824,841 S 1,699,468

*Bonds based on Market Value

District Funds S 31,486,737
Trustee Accounts 525,182
Assessment District Funds 812,922

Total Funds $ 32,824,841

1/2



This report is for the third quarter of FY 2017-18 and covers the months of January
through March 2018. The District posted investment earnings of $83,881 during the
quarter with the LAIF interest rate steadily rising and closing at 1.59%. Activity recorded
during the quarter included receipt of the Calaveras County Property Tax disbursement
and transfer of excess funds to LAIF. An Umpqua Bank CD will mature on May 1,2018.
Staff continues to pursue alternate investment opportunities.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

On February 5, 2018 Jerome Powell took office as the new Chairman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve, replacing the recently retired Janet Yellen. The
transition is not expected to result in substantial policy changes as it appears that the
Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) will continue its path this year to gradually
increase the target range for the federal funds rate. The first of those increases was on
March 21, 2018 when the committee members voted to raise the federal funds target
range to between 1.50% and 1.75%.

Despite the recent volatility in the markets, recent economic data supports the Fed’s
decision as the labor market continues to strengthen with strong job growth and a low
unemployment rate of 4.1%. Overall, economic activity continued its moderate growth.
Inflation, a key Fed indicator, moderated somewhat from its strong fourth quarter
readings, but is still below the FOMC'’s long-term objective of 2.0%.

Consistent with its statutory mandate, the FOMC seeks to foster maximum employment
and price stability. The economic outlook has strengthened in recent months, and the
FOMC expects that, with further gradual adjustments in the fed funds target rate,
economic activity will expand at a moderate pace in the medium term and labor market
conditions will remain strong. Inflation is also expected to move up in coming months
and to stabilize around 2.0%.

The Dow, NASDAQ and S&P markets were extremely volatile in the first quarter of
2018. As of March 29, the Dow lost 9.4%, or 2,500 points from it's high of 26,617 on
January 26. Similarly, the NASDAQ and S&P markets also lost ground, 5.9% and 8.1%
respectively. Yields on ten-year treasuries have increased into the 270-280 range in the
first quarter, and LAIF continues to offer competitive daily yields, 1.59% at quarter end.
Staff will continue to evaluate the market and will look for the best short-term investment
options until such time of higher short and medium-term interest rates.

Attachment(s): CCWD Quarterly Report on Investments March 31, 2018

212



Gio}

S0IAISG SALJRLSIUIIPY JO 1030 @m%oz Aalyyor

=

L Kotjod

JuSWaSBUBIN [eIOURUL] Ul PaljIoads Se Speaul MOJJ USed Joau 03 JOLUSI SY JO AN[Iqe ay} Joj apraoid uraiey papodal SJUSUBSIAUI 91} AJ1I60 JOYLINY | *SIUSWAAISE [EMJORLUOD O30
pue me[ 9y} ¢, SaUl[OpID AOI[0 JuUSUYSIAU],, °L AOI[04 JueteSeuBlA [BIOUBUL] S1OLISI SY) YIl4 GOUBPIOOOE Ul A[[BIUBISQNS SI8 UISISY PaHOdI SJUSULSIAUL 1) JO [[€ JBU} AJIHeD |

%00°001 056°689°0€ $ | 66L° IOV IE $
%L1 (¢ o8ed woyy spuny sejsniy) | Z81°5TS 781°5TS
ELXdLISTS dISND 910N WIS, PIJA SSP[H S0ig Uewys ]| %SH'z | J4d 600T ‘01 JoqUISAON 8007 ‘S e %0S6°€ | E1L°LS TCTILL
ysoda(] Jo sjeoly1uIe)) Yueq 031B S[PM | %9€9 | 60T°1 1202 “zZ AInf 9107 ‘Zz AInf %00€'T | 099°I¥6°1 000°000°C
usoda( 30 ojeoly1a) dueq enbdwin| 940’1 | 96€ 6107 ‘1 Ae]y Z10T ‘8T YoIeN %006'0 | vrrvTE Yo vTE
ysode( 30 ajeolyInaD dueq enbdwin| %001 | I¢ 8102 ‘T ABIAl 7102 ‘8T Yo1BN %006'0 | SLESIE SLESIE
1B ASUOA] Jueg enbdwi)| %8y 11 | I uadQ L00Z “p1 sunf %00 | 8€8°119°E 8€8°119°C
Jo3IBJA AQUOIA] OBIe] S[[PM | %PI'0 | S uadQ uadQ %0100 | L9EEY L9E'EY
pun, jusuysaAu] Aoussy [8007| 9%L8°SL | 981 uadQ uadO %0651 | 1LEOL8°ET $ | 1LE0L8CT §
UM PIJSaAU] | OI[0JHOd | AJInJe]N Aune pajsaAu] ey an[eA 150D
Joo, 03 skeq Joareg g uodno) JONIBIN JUOUIISAU]
8107 ‘1€ YyoleN sjusunsaAu] uo uodey AfIepen

LOIILSIA YHLVM ALNNOD SVIIAVIVD




§joe

SpuaunsaAU] 29 Ysed [¥30], T1H8'pT8'TE
pun s3ueyd + ysed Aned 009
T sniL souefeq Junoody Buniosyd 16ZVE1T
£8°0 =SIBdX UJ SuLWSIAU] [B10], 0S6°689°0€
SIUSUIISOAU] $92ISNIL, Z81°GTS
[B101 89LY91°0€
so¢ [elousD 20T ul sanLmieAl p3[npayos 099°146°1
610€ Ul SANLINIBIA] PA[NPaYoS  yiy*yTe
sAe JO "ON :Sse[D) punyg 810C Ul SORLINIBIA] PA[NPaYdS GLE'GTIE
yneyaq ut AUNBIN €1L°LS
(yruow ay) Jo Aep 3se] oy} MIBIN ASUOIN/ATVT 9LS‘STSLT
3u1mol[o sAep ur aj1j 93e1aA® oY)
ALIngel 95810AY PaIy3Iap sswel swi] ALInje sisAjeuy
Aumiey
%00°001 T81°5TS § z81°sTs
pun,] 91953y Apisse)/eoTe( Auegsn %I10°¢l I uado 01°60deS %100  9€£°89 9€€£°89
pun,{ 9AI3S9Y $10Y U] 4| Suegs( %¥1°9¢ I uado EISI00 %100  8LT'LEL 8LTLEL
9AJ95Y ‘PIT 49210 3[PPES 900T Juegsn %S58°09 I uado 90 ‘91 8NV %00°0 _ 895°61€ § 89s61€
J9isniL orojuod  ALnjelN Aumep PaisaAu] PIOIA anjep 1500
JOd dILSFANI % 03 skeg JO feg sleg % 1N
:spun, pasjsni],
810T ‘1€ YoIB Iy spuaurysaAuy uo proday Aj19yrend)

LOIYLSIA ILVM AINNOD SVHAAVIVO



Giog

"81/1€/€0 JO Se €1L°LS$ JO PuOq PayNejap SO1g UBWIYS] SOPNIOU HEYO AJLINTEWL 0] SYJUOJA

89L%91°0€ § [eI0L
- %0 +09
099°1¥6°1 %9 09 -+C
vy vee %l ve-Tl
ILE0L8 ET %6L cr-9
- %0 9-¢
£67°820v _ $ %€l €-0
anje JeseIN uonnqLysIq AUne KILINJBIA] O3 SYIUOIN]
+ 09 09-v2 yz-2l cl-9 9-¢ €-0
%0
%01
%02
%0¢
%0v
%05
%09
%0L
%08

%06

funjey o3 syjuop

8107 ‘I€ Y21EAl JO SY
(anjeA 33N uOnNqLIISIQ AJANIBIA] ATYIUOIA]
JPLYSI( I9JBAN AJUNOD) SBIIAB[R))




Gioy

€99°6270°1€  VIS'LSTOE  S6E06S°1E :1S216JU] PaNIOOY 29 SJUSULSIAU] [BI0],

90°€6 9%0°c6 3s2103u] paniooy Suipuy

%001  LI99E6°0€  89LV9I0E  S6E06SIE SjUSULSIAU] [BJ0,

J9a J4d %S'T  TTTILL EILLS 000°STH1 SOJON ULISJ, WNIPSA

%0€T  60T°1 %S9 000°000°C 099°1¥6°1 000000  (ueg o81e] s[[op) 31s0da( JO SIROLILISY) S[qEII0TON-UON

%060 91T %I'T  6186£9 618°6£9 618°6£9 (ueq enbdw)) 31s0da(q JO S9IBOYIISY) 9]qRIIOTN-UON

%Cr0 1 %L'TT  8E8T19°C 8€8°119°€ 3€8°119°C (enbdw)) spun,] 3ox1BIA AsuoN

%I00 S %I0  LOEE L9E EY LIE'EY (0312 S[[oA)) SpUny IR ASUOIA

%651 981 %CLL  ILEOLS'CT  1LEOLSET  ILEOLS'ET (41v7T) puny Jusuysaau] Aousldy [007]

bﬁ:ﬁwz bﬁamz o:o.tuom o:_m A xoom oEm A uovﬁmz ogw > .me mucogmo\EH
01PIRIX  01SAe( Joo,

810T ‘IE€ YIIEJA JO SY

Lrgwrung orjoy.ro0g

PLYSI( 19)BAN AJUN0)) SBIdAR[ED)



Gio§

[e1972[]0) UBOT 10] p[oy a1k Jisoda(g JO SeJBOIJIHa)) 9y, :9ION

"Junodoe Iad UOI[[IW ()G JO WNWIXBW B SMO[[B A[JUSLIND J[V T4
sa1ouage Suijel paziugooal A[[euorjeu ayj Jo ¢ Jo g Aq Sunjuer seysiy (1)

%001
SeA <oy %C %0¢ SIeak ¢ SSJON WLIR], WnIpaJA GD109¢s
So X B/Uu %9 %01 1Bk 7 (lueg o31e s[iap ) #soda( 3o 91eo1I)) 9]qeHOSON-UON ¥89¢S
9JON 995 B/U %Z %0t Sieak (fueg enbduin)) y1sode( Jo 93eoIILS)) 9[qRIIOTIN-UON $89€6
S (1 %Cl %0¢ uoN (enbdwip)) spun,{ 3e31e] ASUOIN (MD109¢€S
S9k (D %0 %02 SuoN (031e] s[[op) spun,f 3B ASUOIN (D109¢S
SO X B/u %LL * SUON (JA1vT) puny jusuyssau] Lousdy [8007] 1'6TH91
Syl OI[0JMod (orj05310g RAumnyey K108918) 1013035 9p0D
souerjdwo)  Juney ul p[eH JO Jua019]) WNWIXE] - JUBULSSAU] JUSUIULISAOD)
UpaI)  9FejuedIsd  SHWIT JUSULSIAUJ . BILIOJI[BD)

pazLoymy

810T ‘1€ YoIBIAl JO SY
ISIPJPRYD dduelduro) JuduIIsaAuY

PLSI( 13BN\ AJUNOY) SBIIAR[ED)



Agenda ltem

DATE: April 25, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager ﬁ@
FROM: Charles Palmer, P.E., District Engineer(;@f)

SUBJECT: Discussion / Action Regarding Division 5 / Jenny Lind / Rancho Calaveras
Acceptance and Final Completion of Water Pressure Regulating Station
Improvements Project (Goggin St., McAtee St., O'Reilly St., and Redman
Rd.), CCWD CIP #11097

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopting Resolution 2018-__ accepting
completion of the Jenny Lind Rancho Calaveras Water Pressure Regulating Station
Improvements Project (Goggin St., McAtee, O'Reilly St. and Redman Rd.), CIP #11097
and directing a Notice of Completion for said work to be recorded with the Calaveras
County Recorder.

SUMMARY:

In response to community concerns and to mitigate high pressure issues within certain
areas of the Jenny Lind/Rancho Calaveras water system, the District expedited
construction and installation of new pressure regulating stations at three different
locations: 1) intersection of Goggin St. and McAtee St., 2) intersection of Goggin St. and
Redman Rd., and 3) intersection of O'Reilly St. and McAtee St.. The District invited
proposals from local contractors, conducted a pre-bid job walk and at a public bid
opening held on November 30, 2017 received four (4) bids. On December 13, 2017 the
Board awarded a construction contract to the lowest bidder DRM Construction of
Copperopolis, CA. The mobilization and construction started as of January 16, 2018
and the project was fully completed by April 5, 2018 and is now operational. The
District staff has notified and coordinated with County Public Works during the project in
regard to the road encroachment and finished pavement.

Upon final acceptance of the project by the Board and recordation of the Notice of
Completion, the effective date of the warranty period and notification of final payment
will commence. The release of retention and final payment totaling $8,209.44 will be
made no sooner than thirty (30) days after recording the Notice of Completion.

BOD 03/08/17 - 1/2



FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

The estimated total project costs are shown below and are funded by the Water
Renovation and Replacement (R&R) Fund 125.

ORIGINAL BID AMOUNT $ 158,000.00
Extra Work / Change Orders $ 6,188.78
FINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 164,188.78
Engineering, Construction Management, Inspection and Staking $ 41,614.56
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 205,803.34

All engineering, construction management, and inspection was performed by CCWD
staff with the exception of Condor Earth Technologies providing soil compaction tests
and Nordahl Professional Land Surveying that staked property lines along the edge of
the right of way.

Attachments: Notice of Completion
Resolution 2018 - ____ Accepting Completion

BOD 03/08/17 2/2



Recorded at the Request of

And Return to:

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PO BOX 846 ’
SAN ANDREAS, CA 95249

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

OWNER: CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PO Box 846
San Andreas, CA 95249

PROJECT: CALAVERAS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
DIVISION 5/ JENNY LIND / RANCHO CALAVERAS WATER
PRESSURE REGULATING STATION IMPROVEMENTS,
GOGGIN ST., MC ATEE ST., O'REILLY ST., AND REDMAN RD.,
CCWD CIP #11097
Plans and Specifications dated October, 2015
Contract dated May 2, 2016 ;
Resolution No. 2016-19, April 6, 2016

CONTRACTOR: DRM Construction
P.O. Box 57
Copperopolis, CA 95228

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 3093 of the Civil Code of the State of
California, that I, Charles Palmer, P.E., District Engineer for the Jenny Lind / Rancho
Calaveras Water Pressure Regulating Station Improvements Project and on behalf of
the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT, hereby certify that the Project
described above was constructed to the best of my knowledge in accordance with the
plans, specifications, and any modifications thereto. The construction of improvements
was completed on April 5, 2018.

Said work consisted of all labor, materials, equipment, and services for installation of
new pressure regulating stations in Jenny Lind / Rancho Calaveras at three locations
including intersections of: 1) Goggin St. and McAtee St., 2) Goggin St. and Redman
Rd., and 3) O'Reilly St. and McAtee St.. The work included installation of precast vaults,
furnishing and installing associated water piping and valves, construction of a 20-ft long
gravity block wall, and replacing 600 sq.ft. of pavement. Upon completion, the right-of-
way, project area and all private property was restored to a satisfactory condition.

DATED:

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

(0o —

“\
harles Palmer, P.E. ,
District Engineer \j




A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed
the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that
document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF CALAVERAS )

Charles Palmer, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

| am the District Engineer for CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT (CCWD),
County of Calaveras, California, for the Jenny Lind / Rancho Calaveras Pressure
Regulating Station Improvements (Goggin St., McAtee St.,, O'Reilly St. and Redman
Rd.), CCWD CIP #11097 that | have read the foregoing Notice of Completion and that
the facts therein stated are true of my own knowledge except as to matters therein
stated upon information and belief, and as to such matters | believe them to be true.

W@@@Aﬂ

Charles Palmer, P.E.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on April 19 , 2018, by Charles Palmer, who
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person who appeared
before me.

Ramona L. Walker, Notary Public
Commission Expires March 15, 2019

eyt et e Oy
RAMONA L. WALKER 2
Commission # 2100308
Notary Public - California z
7

o Calaveras County
] MComm Exnres Mar152019 El:




Recorded at the Request of

And Return To:

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PO BOX 846 ’
SAN ANDREAS, CA 95249

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

WHEREAS, upon verifying all work has been completed pursuant to the Construction
Agreement with DRM Construction, the District Engineer of the Calaveras County
Water District (CCWD) has executed a Notice of Completion for the DIVISION 5 /
JENNY LIND / RANCHO CALAVERAS WATER PRESSURE REGULATING STATION
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT, CIP #11097 for new pressure regulating stations
installed at three locations including the intersections of: 1) Goggin St. and McAtee St.,
2) Goggin St. and Redman Rd., and 3) O'Reilly St. and McAtee St., and;

WHEREAS, it appears to the satisfaction of this Board that the work performed under
the subject Agreement has been fully completed and performed as required in said
Agreement and the plans and specifications therein referred.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of CALAVERAS
COUNTY WATER DISTRICT that: :

1. Acceptance of completion of said work is hereby made and ordered.

2. The Clerk to the Board of CCWD is hereby directed to record with the Calaveras

County Recorder the Notice of Completion, pursuant to Section 3093 of the Civil
Code of the State of California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of April, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Agenda ltem

DATE:  April 25, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager Z%
FROM: Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action on the release of the California Natural Resources
Agency’'s AB 142 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Final
Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / by Minute Entry request support from the Board of
Directors of CCWD for the California Natural Resources Agency’s Mokelumne River
Wild and Scenic River Study Final Report, including special provisions protecting the
existing and future water supplies needs of communities in Amador and Calaveras
Counties.

SUMMARY:

On Wednesday April 18, 2018 the California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA)
released a Final Study assessing the suitability of five segments of the Mokelumne
River for state designation under the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, pursuant to
the provisions in California Assembly Bill 142 (Bigelow, 2015) which required a detailed
analysis of the future water supplies needs of affected communities in Amador and
Calaveras Counties. The report recommends adding approximately 37 miles of the
upper Mokelumne River to the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System subject to a
number of special provisions specifically designed to ensure local water rights and
water resource infrastructure are not in any way adversely impacted by designation and
that we have the ability to obtain additional water rights and to construct new facilities
necessary to meet the future needs of our communities. Staff and expert water law
counsel for CCWD, Amador Water Agency, Jackson Valley lIrrigation District, and
Calaveras Public Utilities District have worked hard for many months to realize
language in the special provisions that protects the interests of current and future
generations of residents in our counties.

In fact, each of our agencies spent substantial time and money analyzing the future
water needs of our communities to inform the work of the State Natural Resources
Agency in its development of the AB 142 report. With the leadership of Assembly-
member Bigelow in carrying this legislation and dedication of State Resources Agency

172



staff and consultants, we have achieved a final report under AB 142 that allows for
designation of certain segments of the river without in any way compromising our ability
to serve the existing and future water supplies needs of communities on both sides of
the river. It is imperative that the protections afforded under the special provisions be
incorporated into any legislation to implement state designation.

Thus CCWD and other local water agencies have been in contact with Assembly-
member Bigelow about the outcome of the report and potential future legislation to
implement its recommendations, including all of the vitally important special provisions.
With this agenda item, this Board is asked to join other water agencies and counties in
our region voicing support for the outcome of the AB 142 process and the desire for
legislation to be carried forward implementing the recommendations of the report and its
special provisions.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.

Attachments: Excerpts from the CNRA April, 2018 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report
° Cover and Executive Summary
° Chapter 7: Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendations

212



TTLITTY, YAy ST e s o

'~

o
<
=
3

Lang

iy
U Dty e

' y Report

ud
March 2018




Final

Mokelumne River
Wild and Scenic River
Study Report

Prepared for:

California Natural Resources Agency
1416 Ninth Street, Room 1311
Sacramento, CA 95814

Contact:

Joey Wall, Special Assistant
(916) 651-0393
Joseph.Wall@resources.ca.gov

Prepared by:

GEI Consultants, Inc.
2868 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95670

Contact:

Phil Dunn
(916) 341-9127

March 2018

Project No. 1702798



-Executive Summary

SbnEl e

.

». &5 '{9 BR
gg,«%@

A

PIEAFE i e



Executive Summary

The California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act (Act) was passed into law in 1972 to preserve designated
rivers or river segments that are free-flowing and possess extraordinary wildlife, fishery, scenic, or
recreational values. Assembly Bill No. 142, signed into law on October 9, 2015, requires the Secretary
of the California Natural Resources Agency to evaluate five segments of the North Fork Mokelumne
River and Mokelumne River for inclusion in the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System (System).
Segments A — E possess extraordinary recreational values; Segments A, B, and C1 possess extraordinary
scenic values. The segments were classified under the Act as wild, scenic, or recreational, which reflect
existing level of development, not extraordinary resource values:

= Segment Al: North Fork Mokelumne River from 0.50 mile downstream of the Salt Springs Dam to
Bear River confluence (Recreational); Segment A2: Bear River confluence to 0.50 mile upstream
of the Tiger Creek Powerhouse (Wild).

= Segment B: North Fork Mokelumne River from 1,000 feet downstream of the Tiger Creek Afterbay
Dam to State Highway Route 26 (Scenic).

= Segment C1: North Fork Mokelumne River from 400 feet downstream of the small reregulating
dam at the outlet of the West Point Powerhouse to the southern boundary of Section 12, T6N R12E
(Wild); Segment C2: Section 12 boundary to confluence of the North and Middle Forks Mokelumne
River (Recreational).

= Segment D: Main stem Mokelumne River from the confluence of the North and Middle Forks to
300 feet upstream of the Electra Powerhouse (Scenic).

= Segment E: Main stem Mokelumne River from 300 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam
downstream of the Electra Powerhouse to the Pardee Reservoir flood surcharge pool at 580 feet
elevation above mean sea level (Recreational).

Existing water uses, water rights, and land uses generally would not be affected by designation, except
special conditions may apply to timber harvesting within 200 feet of designated segments. Pacific Gas
and Electric Company and Roaring Camp facilities, operations, maintenance, and repair would not be
affected by designation. Any new dams on the designated segments or dams impounding water on
designated segments would be precluded. Potential future local water projects are conceptual and cannot
be considered “feasible” at this time. With respect to future new water rights, the Mokelumne River is a
fully appropriated stream from March 1 to November 30, which is a limitation on future water
development. Future local water projects would need to meet prevailing environmental laws and with
river designation, would also need to be designed to avoid adverse effects on the free-flowing condition,
natural character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values of designated segments.

This study recommends including the segments listed above into the System with special provisions,
including protecting existing water rights application 5647X03 and future local water projects that meet
the Act’s requirements.

California Natural Resources Agency GEI Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report ES-1 Executive Summary



Chapter 7. Public Review, Alternatives,
and Recommendation

7.1 Public Review
7.1.1  Administrative Draft Report

Key stakeholders have been involved during development of the administrative Draft Report given their
level of interest. An administrative Draft Report was provided to the following key stakeholders on
January 22, 2018 for review and informal comment:

= Amador Water Agency

= Calaveras County Public Utility District
= Calaveras County Water District

= Foothill Conservancy

* Friends of the River

= Jackson Valley Irrigation District

Meetings and phone calls were held individually with each stakeholder group to discuss and receive
input on the administrative Draft Report.

7.1.2  Draft Report and Public Meetings

CNRA carefully considered input received on the administrative Draft Report and prepared the Draft
Report. On January 26, 2018, CNRA took the following steps to notify the public and stakeholders of
the availability of the Draft Report for a 34-day comment period ending February 28, 2018 and the
Mokelumne Hill public meeting on February 15, 2018:

® CNRA issued a media advisory;

= CNRA sent an email alert to all stakeholders and individuals that have shown an interest in this
study (see Appendix F-2, “Stakeholder Mailing List”; and

= CNRA posted an announcement in the Calaveras Enterprise, Ledger Dispatch, and Sacramento Bee.

On February 21,2018, CNRA announced a second public meeting in Oakland on February 26,2018 and
extended the comment period to March 9, 2018. CNRA sent an email alert to all stakeholders and
individuals shown in Appendix F-2, “Stakeholder Mailing List,” and posted an announcement in the San
Francisco Chronicle, Oakland Tribune, and Alameda Times-Star.

California Natural Resources Agency GEl Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-1 Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation



The Mokelumne Hill public meeting was attended by about 100 people. The Oakland public meeting
was attended by about 20 people. A large majority of attendees and comments on the Draft Report were
in favor of including the five segments into the California Wild & Scenic River System, but several
commenters in Mokelumne Hill were against designation or had specific concerns.

Out of the 1,646 comments received, CNRA received letters from the following organizations providing
written comments and taking a position on designation:

= Amador County Board of Supervisors (noncommittal but supports special provisions)

= Amador Water Agency (can support designation with acceptable special provisions)

= American Whitewater (supports designation)

= Calaveras County Public Utility District (can support designation with acceptable special provisions)
= Calaveras County Republican Party (does not support designation as presented in Draft Report)
= Calaveras County Water District (can support designation with acceptable special provisions)

= Calaveras Planning Coalition (supports designation)

= California Wildlife Foundation/California Oaks (supports designation)

= Central Sierra Environmental Resource Center (supports designation)

= East Bay Municipal Utility District (supports designation)

= Foothill Conservancy (supports designation)

= Friends of the River (supports designation)

= Great Old Broads for Wilderness (supports designation)

= Jackson Valley Irrigation District (can support designation with acceptable special provisions)

= Pacific Gas and Electric Company (cannot support designation without acceptable special
provisions)

= Trout Unlimited (supports designation)

Woodbridge Irrigation District provided a letter with factual corrections. The remaining 1,629 letters
were received from individuals around the State. A large majority of these letters supported designation
and provided similar input-and reasons for support, though hundreds of letters provided unique input in
support of designation. Approximately 15 letters provided unique input opposing designation.

CNRA has made factual corrections and minor edits in this Final Report as'necessary to address
comments received on the Draft Report. Furthermore, CNRA has made adjustments in this Final Report
to address written and verbal comments on key issues in the Draft Report as follows:

GEI Consultants, Inc. California Natural Resources Agency
Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation 7-2 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report



= Special provisions must protect local county and water agency interests (existing and future
infrastructure, water rights, and water supplies), but must be balanced with key provisions of the
California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act such as the non-degradation clause (PRC Sec. 5093.56).
(CNRA has provided special provisions that balance these needs and address these comments. )

= Roaring Camp must not be adversely affected by designation.
(CNRA has added language in a special provision to address these comments. )

= Segment B should be classified as Scenic.
(CNRA has reclassified Segment B as Scenic to address this comment. )

= Wildlife values should be considered to be extraordinary.
(CNRA has carefully considered additional information provided on the wildlife values but
concludes that the wildlife values are not extraordinary. Section 4.1, “Wildlife Values,” was
amended to provide additional information on this issue.)

= Future designation as a Federal Wild and Scenic River is of much greater concern than State
designation.
(CNRA has included Special Provision No. 4 to address these comments.)

= Designation must not affect emergencies, such as use of Mokelumne River water or fire retardant to
fight wildfires.
(CNRA has included additional analysis to address these comments and concludes that designation
would in no way effect emergency actions, including using Mokelumne River water, aerial fire
retardants, or other wildfire-fighting activities.)

= The river is extraordinary under current conditions and does not need to be designated and further
protected by regulations under the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act.
(CNRA has carefully considered this comment but concludes that including the five river segments in
the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System, with special provisions, is the highest and most
beneficial use and is a reasonable and beneficial use of water within the meaning of Section 2 of
Article X of the California Constitution as stated in PRC Sec. 5093.50.)

7.1.3  Final Report

CNRA carefully considered all verbal and written comments received on the Draft Report, especially
those summarized above; held phone conservations and individual meetings with key interested
stakeholders; and prepared and issued the Final Report on March 30, 2018.

7.2 Alternatives

Several alternatives are available for recommendation by the Secretary to the Legislature and Governor
as discussed below.

Alternative 1 is to recommend that none of the five study segments of the North Fork Mokelumne
River and Mokelumne River under consideration for designation be included in the California Wild and
Scenic Rivers System.

Available data, however, support justification to include all five study segments as part of the System.
All segments under consideration were found to be eligible for inclusion. While the river system has

California Natural Resources Agency GEI Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-3 Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation



existing infrastructure developments, there are no significant structures within the eligible segments. In
addition, operations of existing infrastructure are managed under a stream ecology program which
ensures that patterns of flow through the eligible segments mimic the annual flow cycle and interannual
variability of the natural flow of the river but with flow volumes reduced. Nondesignation would
potentially allow future water impoundments and diversions which could upset the balance between
water uses and instream flows which support the river’s relatively free-flowing status, immediate
environments, natural character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values for the benefit and
enjoyment of the people of the State. The free-flowing status, immediate environments, natural
character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values would remain at risk to future water
impoundments and diversions with this alternative.

Alternative 2 is to include only a subset of the five eligible segments of the North Fork Mokelumne
River and Mokelumne River under consideration for designation be included in the California Wild and
Scenic Rivers System.

The number of subsets is large and it is unnecessary to evaluate any or all of these subsets because all
segments are eligible and the differences in impacts of designating a few segments versus all five
segments is small. The eligible segments traverse several Sierra Nevada ecological communities as the
stream descends from approximately 3,600 feet to approximately 580 feet over a distance of nearly 40
river miles through a diversity of high scenic values, in a viewshed that is generally intact and
harmonious. The combination and unique integrity of the geologic, hydrologic, vegetation, recreation,
and cultural resources provide recreational values along the five river segments that give a continuum of
diverse and at times unique recreational opportunities which are extraordinary when considered as a
whole. The free-flowing conditions, immediate environments, natural character, and extraordinary
scenic and recreational values of any eligible but non-designated segments would remain at risk to
future water impoundments and diversions with this alternative.

Alternative 3 is to not include the study segments of the Mokelumne River in the California Wild and
Scenic Rivers System, but to only apply the standards used with the McCloud River, Deer Creek, and
Mill Creek that preclude future dams and impoundments on the specified segments.

In these cases, specific eligibility and suitability studies similar to this one for the Mokelumne River
were conducted that found specific segments to be eligible and suitable for inclusion in the System, but
the Legislature and Governor chose to exclude the segments from the System but adopt special language
that recognizes the extraordinary values; the importance of maintaining the free-flowing conditions;
balances potential beneficial uses; and precludes new dams, reservoirs, diversions, or other water
impoundment facilities on the study segments. Under this alternative, the five Mokelumne River study
segments would not be included in the System; no segments would be designated as wild, scenic, or
recreational; and the study segments would not be subject to the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act
language but only to whatever special language is ultimately adopted by the Legislature and the
Governor. In the case of the Mokelumne River, the CNRA believes the designated segments should be
included in the System (similar to the West Walker River and East Fork Carson River after similar
studies) because (1) the study segments fully meet eligibility requirements, (2) the study segments are
suitable for designation especially with the application of special provisions to meet specific needs, and
(3) the entirety of the State Act appropriately applies to the designated segments.

Alternative 4 is to include all eligible segments of the North Fork Mokelumne River and Mokelumne
River in the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System without any special provisions.

GEI Consultants, Inc. California Natural Resources Agency
Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation 7-4 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report



Each of the segments considered for designation has been found to be eligible either individually
(Segments A, B, C1, and E) or when considered as a whole (Segments A, B, C1 and C2, D, andE). Wild
and Scenic River designation of all eligible segments would preserve the free-flowing conditions,
immediate environments, natural character, and extraordinary scenic and recreational values. The
certainty that would be desired by PG&E and local water stakeholders to access potential future water
rights with new or modified facilities, could be potentially compromised with this alternative, although
existing water rights and facilities would be unaffected.

The existing balance between agricultural water and domestic water use for communities within the
Counties of Alpine, Amador, and Calaveras where the water originates, and continued management of
instream flows that support the free-flowing condition, natural character, and extraordinary values of the
eligible river segments, could be preserved if special provisions are included to ensure PG&E and local
water users can continue to access their existing water rights using existing or comparable infrastructure
with designation of all eligible river segments, operations and maintenance of existing facilities are
maintained, and potential future water rights and water projects are not foreclosed with inclusion of the
five river segments into the State System.

Alternative 5 (Recommended Approach) is to include all five eligible river segments in the California
Wild and Scenic Rivers System, similar to Alternative 4, but with special provisions. See Section 7.3,
“Recommendation,” for further information.

7.3 Recommendation

Alternative 5 (Recommended Approach) is to include all five eligible river segments in the California
Wild and Scenic Rivers System, similar to Alternative 4, but with special provisions that better ensure
the suitability of the designation to critical stakeholders in the watershed. The five segments contain
extraordinary scenic and/or recreational values and would represent unique additions to the California
System. Preservation of these segments in their existing free-flowing condition, natural character, and
with their extraordinary scenic and/or recreational values is considered to be the highest and most
beneficial use of the water for the people of the State. Local land and water uses generally would be
maintained, particularly if special provisions are included as part of the designation to ensure water users
can continue to use existing or comparable infrastructure to access water available under existing water
rights, and potentially develop future water rights and projects that do not adversely affect the free-
flowing condition, natural character, and extraordinary scenic and/or recreational values for which the
river segments are designated. It is therefore recommended that the following segments of the
Mokelumne River be classified and added to the California Wild and Scenic Rivers System as follows:

= Segment Al: North Fork Mokelumne River from 0.50 mile downstream of the Salt Springs Dam to
Bear River confluence (Recreational); Segment A2: Bear River confluence to 0.50 mile upstream
of the Tiger Creek Powerhouse (Wild).

= Segment B: North Fork Mokelumne River from 1,000 feet downstream of the Tiger Creek Afterbay
Dam to State Highway Route 26 (SR-26) (Scenic).

= Segment C1: North Fork Mokelumne River from 400 feet downstream of the small reregulating
dam at the outlet of the West Point Powerhouse to the southern boundary of Section 12, T6N R12E
(Wild); Segment C2: Section 12 boundary to confluence of the North and Middle Forks Mokelumne
River (Recreational).

California Natural Resources Agency GEI Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-5 Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation



Segment D: Mokelumne River from the confluence of the North and Middle Forks to 300 feet
upstream of the Electra Powerhouse (Scenic).

Segment E: Mokelumne River from 300 feet downstream of the small reregulating dam downstream
of the Electra Powerhouse to the Pardee Reservoir flood surcharge pool at 580 feet elevation above
mean sea level (Recreational).

Classifications of eligible river segments for this recommended alternative are shown in Figure 7-1.

This study recommends including the segments listed above into the System with five special provisions
that address local concerns regarding proposed designation: (1) existing water rights including
application 5647X03, (2) future water rights and project development, (3) designated activities of PG&E
and Roaring Camp Mining Company, (4) potential future designation into the National Wild and Scenic
Rivers System, and (5) relationship between these special provisions and the State Act.

Special Provision No. 1. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, delay, interfere with, or affect in any way, the existing water
rights of the Pacific Gas and Electric Company or public water agencies in Alpine, Amador, and
Calaveras Counties, including Amador Water Agency’s pending water right application 5647X03;
the range of operations permitted under these existing water rights; any historic consumptive water
use practices within existing water rights; full utilization of existing water rights, including changes
in the purposes of use, places of use, points of diversion, quantities of water diverted or ownership;
or the replacement, maintenance, repair, rehabilitation or alteration, or operation of facilities with no
or negligible expansion of capacity within existing water rights of existing diversion, storage,
powerhouse, or conveyance facilities or other works by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company or
public water agencies in Alpine, Amador, and Calaveras Counties. Nothing in this subdivision shall
preclude the issuance of any governmental authorization or financial assistance needed for full
utilization of those rights. No such changes shall cause an adverse effect upon the free-flowing
condition, natural character, immediate environments, or extraordinary scenic or recreational values
of the river segments designated herein, provided that the existing water rights and facilities may be
utilized to their fullest extent in accordance with applicable law. For the purposes of this designation,
an adverse effect will be considered to be significant impairment to flows that would otherwise exist
within designated segments.

Special Provision No. 2. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, delay, interfere with, or affect any applications for new water
rights by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company, or any applications for new water rights or
unappropriated water that may be available under State Filings 5647 and 5648 by public water
agencies in Alpine, Amador, and Calaveras Counties provided that the applications do not involve
the construction of a dam, reservoir, other water impoundment facility within the designated
segments, impound water on a designated segment, or diversion on a designated segment ina
manner inconsistent with the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, nor cause an adverse effect
upon the free-flowing condition, natural character, immediate environments, or extraordinary scenic
and/or recreational values of the river segments designated herein. Any change, application, or future
new projects or existing projects with significant expansion in capacity under this subdivision shall
be subject to a determination that any such future changes will not cause an adverse effect upon the
free-flowing condition, natural character, immediate environments, or extraordinary scenic or
recreational values of the river segments designated herein. Nothing in this subdivision shall
preclude the issuance of any governmental authorization or financial assistance needed for the

GEIl Consultants, Inc. ' California'Natural Resources Agency
Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation 7-6 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report



feasibility study and review. pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (PRC Sec. 21000
et seq.) of any such change, application, or projects. For the purposes of this designation, an adverse
effect will be considered to be significant impairment to flows that would otherwise exist within
designated segments.

= Special Provision No. 3. The designation of the identified segments of the Mokelumne River into
the System shall not prejudice, alter, affect in any way, or interfere with the maintenance, repair, or
operation by the Pacific Gas and Electric Company of the Mokelumne River Project (FERC No.
137) currently under the 2001 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission license for the project, the
incorporated settlement agreement, any license amendments made with the agreement of the parties
to the incorporated settlement agreement, and any adjustment of flows permitted to occur pursuant to
the license for enhancement of ecological and recreational resources. The designation of the
identified segments of the Mokelumne River into the State Wild and Scenic Rivers System shall not
prejudice, alter, affect in any way or interfere with the maintenance, repair, or recreational
opportunities of Roaring Camp Mining Company and its associated structures, facilities, and land.

= Special Provision No. 4. Neither the Governor nor an employee of a State agency or department
shall expend funds preparing, filing, applying, nominating, or otherwise submitting an application to
a secretary, department, agency, or other entity of the Federal government to include any segment
designated herein into the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System under the National Wild and
Scenic Rivers Act (16 U.S.C. Sec. 1271(2)(a)(ii)).

* Special Provision No. 5. To the extent that these special provisions conflict with other provisions of
this chapter, this subdivision shall control.

California Natural Resources Agency GEl Consultants, Inc.
Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic River Study Report 7-7 Public Review, Alternatives, and Recommendation



